TABLE OF CONTENTS

THE SPERRY FUND
BOREN AWARDS FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDY
CHURCHILL SCHOLARSHIP
THE CRITICAL LANGUAGE SCHOLARSHIP9 AMERICAN COUNCILS FOR INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION
DAAD
FORD FOUNDATION PREDOCTORAL, DISSERTATION & POSTDOCTORAL AWARDS14 NATIONAL ACADEMIES OF SCIENCES, ENGINEERING & MEDICINE
FULBRIGHT SUMMER INSTITUTE
FULBRIGHT U.S. STUDENT PROGRAM
JAMES C. GAITHER JUNIOR FELLOWS PROGRAM22 CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE

GATES CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARSHIP
BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP
GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP
HERTZ FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP
HUMANITY IN ACTION FELLOWSHIP
KNIGHT-HENNESSY SCHOLARS
LUCE SCHOLARSHIP
MMUF DISSERTATION SUPPORT PROGRAM
JAMES MADISON FELLOWSHIPS
MARSHALL SCHOLARSHIP
GEORGE J. MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM
NATIONAL DEFENSE SCIENCE & ENGINEERING GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP
THE CHARLOTTE W. NEWCOMBE DOCTORAL DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP
MD/PHD PARTNERSHIP TRAINING PROGRAM
NIH OXFORD-CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARS PROGRAM
NSF GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP69 NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

DONALD M. PAYNE INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM
PICKERING FELLOWSHIP
PPIA FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM 79 PUBLIC POLICY & INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM
PROJECT GLOBAL OFFICER (GO)
CHARLES B. RANGEL INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP
THE RHODES SCHOLARSHIPS89 THE RHODES TRUST
ROTARY GLOBAL GRANTS92 THE ROTARY FOUNDATION OF ROTARY INTERNATIONAL
ROTARY PEACE FELLOWSHIP95 THE ROTARY FOUNDATION
SCHWARZMAN SCHOLARS
THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS103 THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS
HARRY S. TRUMAN SCHOLARSHIP
UDALL UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP
WOODROW WILSON DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP IN WOMEN'S STUDIES113 WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION
WOODROW WILSON TEACHING FELLOWSHIP116 WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION
YENCHING ACADEMY FELLOWSHIP

THE BEINECKE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

THE BEINECKE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM was established in 1971 by the Board of Directors of The Sperry and Hutchinson Company to honor Edwin, Frederick, and Walter Beinecke. The Board created an endowment to provide substantial scholarships for the graduate education of young men and women of exceptional promise.

The program seeks to encourage and enable highly motivated students to pursue opportunities available to them and to be courageous in the selection of a graduate course of study in the arts, humanities and social sciences. Since 1975 the program has selected more than 600 college juniors from more than 100 different undergraduate institutions for support during graduate study at any accredited university. Each scholar receives \$4,000 immediately prior to entering graduate school and an additional \$30,000 while attending graduate school. There are no geographic restrictions on the use of the scholarship, and recipients are allowed to supplement the award with other scholarships, assistantships and research grants. Scholars are encouraged to begin graduate study as soon as possible following receipt of their undergraduate degree, and must utilize all of their award within five years.

Each year approximately 125 colleges and universities are invited to nominate a student for a Beinecke Scholarship, and 20 new scholarships will be awarded in 2018. To be eligible to receive a Beinecke Scholarship, a student must be a college junior with a record of high academic achievement, a citizen of the United States and have a documented history of receiving need-based financial aid during his or her undergraduate years.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS \$34,000

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

JUNIOR YEAR UNDERGRADUATE

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

NO

THE SPERRY FUND THE BEINECKE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

NO

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? YES

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? YES - Arts, Humanities, Social

Sciences

MINIMUM GPA? NO

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR A BEINECKE SCHOLARSHIP, A STUDENT MUST:

- Have demonstrated superior standards of intellectual ability, scholastic achievement and personal promise during his or her undergraduate career.
- Be a college junior pursuing a bachelor's degree during the academic year. Plan to enter a master's or doctoral program in the arts, humanities or social sciences.
- Students in the social sciences who plan to pursue graduate study in neuroscience should not apply for a Beinecke Scholarship.
- Be a United States citizen or a United States national from American Samoa or the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
- Have a documented history of receiving need-based financial aid during his or her undergraduate years.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE APPLICATION DUE DATE CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Each year approximately 125 colleges and universities are invited to nominate one student for a Beinecke Scholarship.

THE SPERRY FUND THE BEINECKE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 90 PER YEAR

NUMBER AWARDED 20 PER YEAR

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

MID-APRIL

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. DIANE FLYNN

STREET ADDRESS 15 WEST 67TH STREET

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK, NY, 10023

GENERAL E-MAIL BEINECKESCHOLARSHIP@GMAIL.COM

GENERAL PHONE 781-790-6008

POSITION DIRECTOR

PHONE 781-790-6008

E-MAIL ADDRESSBEINECKESCHOLARSHIP@GMAIL.COM

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES?

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS?

BOREN AWARDS FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDY

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC ● RESEARCH ● LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Boren Scholarships and Fellowships provide funding for U.S. undergraduate and graduate students studying in Africa, Asia, Central & Eastern Europe, Eurasia, Latin America, and the Middle East. Boren Awards require rigorous language study, and the majority of awardees spend a full academic year abroad. In exchange for funding, Boren Award recipients commit to working in the federal government for at least one year after graduation.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Up to \$20,000 for the undergraduate Boren Scholarship and \$30,000 for the graduate Boren Fellowship.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	UNDERGRADUATE AND GRADUATE STUDENTS
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	NO
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Boren Scholarship applicants must be matriculated in a U.S. college or university upon application and throughout the Boren Scholarship. Boren Fellowship applicants may apply prior to matriculating as a graduate student, but must show proof of matriculation in order to accept the award.

NATIONAL SECURITY EDUCATION PROGRAM BOREN AWARDS FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDY

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

- -Meets Boren preferences (country, language, field and length of student, commitment to government service) or makes an otherwise compelling case if not.
- -Presents a strong argument for study plan based on U.S. national security (broadly defined).
- -Demonstrates commitment to serious language study.
- -Possesses appropriate academic preparation, cultural adaptability, flexibility, and maturity.

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	08/15/2017
APPLICATION DUE DATE	BOREN FELLOWSHIPS: 01/30/2018 BOREN SCHOLARSHIP: 02/08/2018
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	YES
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO
SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS	On-campus advising and review is recommended, but not required.

CE		CT	10	R.I.
SE	ᇆ	C I	IU	IV

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	350-500 FELLOWSHIPS	
	700-900 SCHOLARSHIPS	

NUMBER AWARDED APPROXIMATELY 110 FELLOWSHIPS AND

170 SCHOLARSHIPS

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

MID-TO-LATE APRIL 2018

NATIONAL SECURITY EDUCATION PROGRAM BOREN AWARDS FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDY

CONTACT INFORMATION

STREET ADDRESS INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

1400 K STREET NW, 7TH FLOOR

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20005

GENERAL E-MAIL BOREN@IIE.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 1-800-618-NSEP

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES SEPTEMBER 2017 TO JANUARY 2018

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES AUGUST 2017 TO NOVEMBER 2017

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SESSIONS

We schedule campus visits and advisor

workshops throughout the fall.

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

Even if your institution does not have a large offering of language courses or has never won a Boren Award, you have students who will make strong applicants due to their interest in public service or desire to commit to long-term language study!

CHURCHILL SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Churchill Scholarship provides funding to American students for a year of Master's study in science, mathematics, and engineering at the University of Cambridge, based at Churchill College.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The Churchill Scholarship covers all University and College fees. In addition, Churchill Scholars receive a living allowance of approximately £1,200 per month while enrolled. They receive an allowance of up to \$1,500 for travel to and from the United Kingdom, as well as reimbursement of applications fees for a UK visa and health surcharge.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	In senior year or just obtained
---------------------------	---------------------------------

Bachelor's degree

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

YES

AGE LIMIT N/A

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? YES - Science, Mathematics, or

Engineering

MINIMUM GPA? NO

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Academic achievement, especially in the major. Proven talent in research. Outstanding personal qualities.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3 98

THE WINSTON CHURCHILL FOUNDATION OF THE UNITED STATES CHURCHILL SCHOLARSHIPS

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE SEPTEMBER 1

APPLICATION DUE DATE NOVEMBER 7, 2017

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

NO

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED YES

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 90

NUMBER AWARDED 15

INTERVIEW PHONE INTERVIEW

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED JANUARY 15

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

JANUARY 20

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MR. MICHAEL MORSE

STREET ADDRESS 600 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 1601

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK, NY, 10022

GENERAL E-MAIL INFO@CHURCHILLSCHOLARSHIP.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 212-752-3200

POSITION EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

PHONE 212-752-3200

E-MAIL ADDRESS MMORSE@CHURCHILLSCHOLARSHIP.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

THE CRITICAL LANGUAGE SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH ● LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Critical Language Scholarship (CLS) Program is a fully funded summer overseas language and cultural immersion program of the U.S. Department of State for American undergraduate and graduate students. With the goal of broadening the base of Americans studying and mastering critical languages and building relationships between the people of the United States and other countries, CLS provides opportunities to a diverse range of students from across the United States at every level of language learning.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The CLS Program is fully funded from start to finish. From the time you step foot out the door to the time you arrive home, the CLS Program covers many of the costs of participating in its overseas institutes, including:

- Intensive overseas group based language courses (20+ hours per week)
- Room and board, often with a host family
- A full cultural program
- Host community language partners
- Domestic and international airfare
- Participants receive a small stipend to cover incidental expenses and meals not provided by the program. Upon completion of the program, participants also receive a certified American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL) Oral Proficiency Interview (OPI) score.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

The CLS Languages offered include: Arabic, Azerbaijani, Bangla, Chinese, Hindi, Indonesian, Japanese, Korean, Persian, Punjabi, Russian, Swahili, Turkish, Urdu

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Any student enrolled in a degree-seeking program at the time of applying, including community college students, graduating seniors, as well as students transferring from a community college to a four-year institution

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

AMERICAN COUNCILS FOR INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION THE CRITICAL LANGUAGE SCHOLARSHIP

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY NO

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT Applicants must be 18 years of

age at time of applying

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

MINIMUM GPA?

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Flexibility, Adaptability, and Cultural Sensitivity; Long-Term Commitment to Language Learning; Interest in Host Culture; Connection between Target Language and Career Goals.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE EARLY SEPTEMBER

APPLICATION DUE DATE MID-NOVEMBER

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Two letters of recommendation and unofficial transcript required as part of Application

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 5500 PER YEAR

NO

NUMBER AWARDED APPROXIMATELY 550

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

AMERICAN COUNCILS FOR INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION THE CRITICAL LANGUAGE SCHOLARSHIP

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED Semi-finalists notified in early January

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

Finalists (those selected) notified late February/Early March

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MR. BO KNUTSON

STREET ADDRESS THE CRITICAL LANGUAGE SCHOLARSHIP

AMERICAN COUNCILS FOR INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

1828 L STREET NW SUITE 1200

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20036

GENERAL PHONE 202-822-7522

GENERAL EMAIL CLS@AMERICANCOUNCILS.ORG

POSITION PROGRAM OFFICER, RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION

PHONE 202-833-7522

E-MAIL BKNUTSON@AMERICANCOUNCILS.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES SEPTEMBER, OCTOBER

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES SEPTEMBER

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

Program Videos, Including Application Tips on the CLS Program YouTube Channel

DAAD

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

◆ ACADEMIC
 ◆ RESEARCH
 ◆ LANGUAGE
 ○ EXPERIENTIAL
 ◆ INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

We offer several scholarship opportunities for all academic fields and on all academic levels.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Our grants usually cover cost of living during the stay in Germany and often include a travel stipend.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO.

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

The German Academic Exchange Service (DAAD) is the world's largest funding organisation for the international exchange of students and researchers. Since it was founded in 1925, more than 1.9 million scholars worldwide have received DAAD funding. It is a registered association and its members are German institutions of higher education and student bodies. DAAD is a German government-funded organization.

NO

ELIGIBILITY

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY
ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? NO

MINIMUM GPA? NO

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Excellent academic record, a convincing and feasible project and a passion for studying/researching in Germany.

GERMAN ACADEMIC EXCHANGE SERVICE DAAD

APPLICATION

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF YES

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED YES

CONTACT INFORMATION

STREET ADDRESS 871 UNITED NATIONS PLAZA

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK NY 10017 USA

GENERAL PHONE +1 212-758-3223

GENERAL EMAIL DAADNY@DAAD.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

FORD FOUNDATION PREDOCTORAL, DISSERTATION & POSTDOCTORAL AWARDS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE EXPERIENTIAL INTERNATIONAL
 OTHER: Predoc & Dis awards for those seeking PhD or ScD
- BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Ford Foundation Predoctoral, Dissertation, and Postdoctoral Fellowships are to support scholars whose goal is to strengthen & increase diversity in academe. Predoctoral & Dissertation Awards are for research-based study in behavioral & social sciences, life & physical sciences, math & engineering, and the humanities leading to the PhD or ScD degrees only. Postdoctoral awards are for one year of research after receipt of the PhD or ScD. Awards are for those who are within seven years of the PhD or ScD.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Predoc - 3 year award with annual stipend of \$24,000, Dissertation - 1 year award at \$25,000, Postdoc - 1 year at \$45,000

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Predoc awards continue until all three years of support are used. They may be deferred after the first year.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	PREDOC AWARDS ARE FOR COLLEGE SENIORS AND BEYOND
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	NONE
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	SOME - DACA-enrolled individuals & permanent residents
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	YES - Research-based in major academic disciplines
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

NATIONAL ACADEMIES OF SCIENCES, ENGINEERING & MEDICINE FORD FOUNDATION PREDOCTORAL, DISSERTATION & POSTDOCTORAL

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Excellent academic record, strong reference letters, intention to teach and conduct research, goal of increasing and supporting diversity in the college classroom and using it as a teaching tool.

APPLICA	TION	1
---------	------	---

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE EARLY SEPTEMBER ANNUALLY

APPLICATION DUE DATE PREDOC - DEC. 14; DIS & POST - DEC 7

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

NO NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED PRE - 1600; DIS - 600; POST - 210

NUMBER AWARDED PRE - 60; DIS - 36; POST - 24

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

EARLY APRIL

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. CHRISTINE O'BRIEN

STREET ADDRESS 500 FIFTH STREET, NW

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20001

GENERAL E-MAIL FORDAPPLICATIONS@NAS.EDU

GENERAL PHONE 202-334-2872

POSITION PROGRAM OFFICER

GENERAL PHONE 202-334-2883

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

FULBRIGHT SUMMER INSTITUTE

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

OTHER: Cultural

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Three or four week academic, cultural immersion experience at various UK universities. Institutes themed and customized for US undergraduates or immersive experience with International Summer Schools.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Varies with Awards. Please see website: www.fulbright.org.uk

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

ELICIDILITY

Minimum eligibility requirements. Please see website.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Freshman or Sophomore. Two years of undergraduate degree remaining upon return.
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	NO
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	NO
AGE LIMIT	None, if minimum requirements met.
AGE LIMIT OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	met.
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	met.

US-UK FULBRIGHT COMMISSION FULBRIGHT SUMMER INSTITUTE

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Well-rounded, evidence of extra curriculars, leadership potential, little or no travel outside US.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

3.8

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AUTUMN

APPLICATION DUE DATE JANUARY OR FEBRUARY (TBD)

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Two letters of recommendation required; at least one from academic referee.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED ABOUT 1200

NUMBER AWARDED UP TO 60

INTERVIEW PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

INTERVIEW DATES MARCH OR APRIL (TBD)

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED TBD

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

TBD

US-UK FULBRIGHT COMMISSION FULBRIGHT SUMMER INSTITUTE

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MISS VALERIE SCHREINER

STREET ADDRESS US-UK FULBRIGHT COMMISSION

SUITE 302, 3RD FLOOR, CAMELFORD HOUSE

89 ALBERT EMBANKMENT

CITY / ZIP / COUNTRY LONDON, SE1 7TP, UK

GENERAL PHONE 020 7498 4010

GENERAL EMAIL PROGRAMMES@FULBRIGHT.ORG.UK

POSITION SENIOR PROGRAMME MANAGER

E-MAIL VALERIE@FULBRIGHT.ORG.UK

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

FULBRIGHT U.S. STUDENT PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

◆ ACADEMIC ◆ RESEARCH ◆ LANGUAGE ◆ EXPERIENTIAL ◆ INTERNATIONAL ◆ OTHER: English Teaching

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Open Study/Research Awards: The Fulbright Study/Research Award is the traditional award opportunity where a candidate designs a proposal for a specific country.

English Teaching Assistant Awards: The Fulbright English Teaching Assistant programs place grantees in schools overseas to supplement local English language instruction and to provide a native speaker presence in the classrooms.

Fulbright-National Geographic Digital Storytelling Fellowship: The Fulbright–National Geographic Digital Storytelling Fellowship provides a unique platform for American Fulbright students to develop global narratives and discuss commonalities across borders around a common issue or theme. Trained, supported, and mentored by National Geographic Editors during their grants in one or multiple countries, Fellows will use new media platforms to help build ties across cultures while enhancing mutual understanding. The digital content that they produce will be featured online in various places, including, most prominently, a blog hosted by National Geographic.

Critical Language Enhancement Award

The Critical Language Enhancement Award provides a supplement in the Fulbright U.S. Student Program for grantees to receive between three and six months of intensive language study in addition to their research or study grants. This opportunity is available for select languages and in limited host countries.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

GRANT BENEFITS FOR ALL FULBRIGHT U.S. STUDENT GRANTS INCLUDE:

- Round-trip transportation to the host country
- Funding to cover room, board, and incidental costs, based on the cost of living in the host country
- Accident & Sickness Health Benefits

IN SOME COUNTRIES, GRANTS MAY ALSO INCLUDE:

- Book and research allowances*
- Mid-term enrichment activities
- Full or partial tuition
- Language study programs
- Pre-departure and in-country orientations

*Grantees with projects that require extensive research support, in-country travel, study materials, or equipment should explore additional funding from other sources to supplement the Fulbright funding.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS Please visit us.fulbrightonline.org for more information

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE, BUREAU OF EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS (ECA)/IIE FULBRIGHT U.S. STUDENT PROGRAM

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Please see our website for a full list of eligibility requirements. http://us.fulbrightonline.org/about/eligibility

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY
ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

YES

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

NO

MINIMUM GPA? NO

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

SELECTION IS MADE ON THE BASIS OF:

- Quality and feasibility of the proposal as described in the Statement of Grant Purpose.
- Academic or professional record.
- Personal qualifications.
- Language preparation.
- Preference factors as established by the J. William Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board (FFSB) and the Fulbright Commissions/Foundations.
- Extent to which the candidate and the project will help to advance the Fulbright aim of promoting mutual understanding among nations through engagement in the host community, among other activities.
- Ability of the supervising agencies abroad to arrange/confirm supervision and facilitate research clearance, if necessary.
- Requirements of the program in individual countries. In some countries, advanced-degree candidates are preferred, and in some countries, certain fields of study are not recommended. Check with IIE before filing an application if you do not meet country specifications.
- Desirability of achieving wide institutional and geographic distribution.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE APRIL 1, 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE OCTOBER 6, 2017

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE, BUREAU OF EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS (ECA)/IIE FULBRIGHT U.S. STUDENT PROGRAM

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

All enrolled candidates must apply through their institution. Alums have the option of applying through their campus or "at-large". No action is required by an institution if a candidate applies "at-large".

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 10,000

NUMBER AWARDED 2,000

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED JANUARY 31ST

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

APRIL 15TH

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS EACH COUNTRY NOTIFIES ON ITS

OWN TIMELINE.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME LORA SEERY

STREET ADDRESS 809 U.N. PLAZA

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK, NY, 10017

GENERAL E-MAIL
FBSTUDENT@IIE.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 1-800-272-6994

POSITION

PHONE FPA LIAISON

E-MAIL ADDRESS 212-984-5327

LSEERY@IIE.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES & ADVISORS? YES (BOTH)

GENERAL DATES APRIL- OCTOBER

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

http://us.fulbrightonline.org/applicants/information-sessions

JAMES C. GAITHER JUNIOR FELLOWS PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

O ACADEMIC • RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The James C. Gaither Junior Fellows Program at the Carnegie Endowment for International Peace is designed to provide a substantive work experience for students who have a serious career interest in the area of international affairs. Students who are selected will be hired to work as employees at the Carnegie Endowment in Washington, DC on a full-time basis for a period of one year.

James C. Gaither Junior Fellows provide research assistance to scholars working on Carnegie Endowment's projects, listed below. They have the opportunity to conduct research, contribute to op-eds, papers, reports, and books, edit documents, participate in meetings with high-level officials, contribute to congressional testimony and organize briefings attended by scholars, activists, journalists and government officials.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The James C. Gaither Junior Fellows program offers a position at our offices in Washington, DC, a full-time salary (currently \$39,000), and a benefits package.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

EL		

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	In last year of Bachelor's degree, or within one year of graduation
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	NO

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?

Our program is open to all international students with U.S. work eligibility. For students on an F-1 Visa, you will need the full 12 months of OPT available to be eligible for the program. Please contact us for more information and questions.

CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE JAMES C. GAITHER JUNIOR FELLOWS PROGRAM

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

NO

MINIMUM GPA?

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

- Superior Research and Writing abilities
- Relevant Coursework
- Relevant Work and Internship Experience
- Strong Letters of Recommendation

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.8

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE FIRST WEEK OF OCTOBER

APPLICATION DUE DATEJANUARY 15TH (Schools set their own

internal deadlines for applications)

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

NO

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

YES

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

A letter of endorsement is not required, but candidates must be nominated by their university to be considered.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 200

NUMBER AWARDED 14 IN 2017-18

INTERVIEW PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

MID-FEBRUARY - EARLY-MARCH

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED MID-FEBRUARY

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MID-MARCH

NOTIFIED

CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE JAMES C. GAITHER JUNIOR FELLOWS PROGRAM

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MR. CHRISTOPHER GRIDER

STREET ADDRESS ATTN: JAMES C. GAITHER JUNIOR FELLOWS PROGRAM

1779 MASSACHUSETTS AVE. NW

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20036

GENERAL E-MAIL JRFELLOWINFO@CEIP.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 202-483-7600

POSITION HR GENERALIST

PHONE 202-939-2308

E-MAIL ADDRESS CGRIDER@CEIP.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES OCTOBER

GATES CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

■ ACADEMIC
■ RESEARCH
O LANGUAGE
O EXPERIENTIAL
● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Gates Cambridge Scholarship programme was established in October 2000 by a donation of US \$210m from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation to the University of Cambridge; this is the largest ever single donation to a UK university.

Scholarships are awarded to outstanding applicants from countries outside the UK to pursue a full-time postgraduate degree in any subject available at the University of Cambridge. The selection criteria are:

- Outstanding intellectual ability
- Leadership potential
- A commitment to improving the lives of others
- A good fit between the applicant's qualifications and aspirations and the postgraduate programme at Cambridge for which they are applying

The aim of the Gates Cambridge programme is to build a global network of future leaders committed to improving the lives of others.

YES

NONE

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Full-cost - see https://www.gatescambridge.org/apply/value

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS UK citizens are not eligible.

ELIGIBILITY

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? NO

MINIMUM GPA?

YES - Not for Gates Cambridge, but for admission to the University of Cambridge. See http://www.graduate.study.cam.ac.uk/ for details.

GATES CAMBRIDGE GATES CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARSHIP

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

Gates Cambridge Scholars are expected to be academically outstanding with the ability to make a significant contribution to their discipline while in Cambridge. At the start of the application process, potential Scholars are ranked by the department they are applying to. Only the most outstanding candidates are considered further.

LEADERSHIP POTENTIAL

Successful applicants must be able to demonstrate a clear ability to lead. Evidence of leadership can be expressed in a multitude of ways but the capacity of Gates Cambridge Scholars to 'take others with them' is central to the success of the programme.

A COMMITMENT TO IMPROVING THE LIVES OF OTHERS

A defining characteristic of the Gates Cambridge Scholarships is the commitment of our Scholars to working for the greater good. Although broadly interpreted, this concept is nonetheless fundamental and sets this programme apart from others of its kind.

A GOOD ACADEMIC FIT WITH CAMBRIDGE

You should be able to persuade the Trust that your qualifications and aspirations accord with what Cambridge has to offer in its postgraduate programme. It is important that you can make a convincing argument for doing a particular postgraduate degree at Cambridge. It is therefore important that you fully research your proposed degree using the Graduate Studies Prospectus and the website of the department to which you are applying.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

Usually a range between 3.7 and 4.0. Applicants must first be nominated by academic departments in Cambridge so need to be academically top flight and likely to be successful as a graduate student at Cambridge.

Usually 1 September the year before enry
US round: Mid-October International round: Under discussion
NO
NO
NO
NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

US ROUND: C. 800 Applications INTERNATIONAL ROUND: C. 5,000 Applications

GATES CAMBRIDGE GATES CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARSHIP

NUMBER AWARDED US ROUND: c. 35 awards

INTERNATIONAL ROUND: c. 55 awards

INTERVIEW IN PERSON & PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

INTERVIEW DATES

US ROUND: 26 and 27 January 2018 in Seattle

INTERNATIONAL ROUND: late March 2018 in Cambridge (in person and Skype) - exact

dates TBC

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED

US ROUND: Mid-December; INTERNATIONAL ROUND: Early March 2018

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

Usually within a few days of interview

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

We do in person and Skype interviews: phone interview is a last resort if Skype fails.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. LUISA CLARKE

STREET ADDRESS GATES CAMBRIDGE

GROUND FLOOR, THE WAREHOUSE

33 BRIDGE STREET

CITY / STATE / ZIP / COUTRY CAMBRIDGE, CAMBRIDGESHIRE, CB2 1UW, UK

GENERAL E-MAIL INFO@GATESCAMBRIDGE.ORG

GENERAL PHONE +44 1223 338467

POSITION PROGRAMME MANAGER

E-MAIL ADDRESS LUISA.CLARKE@GATESCAMBRIDGE.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES WE ARE LOOKING INTO THIS AT PRESENT

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS?
YES

GENERAL DATES

Advisors are welcome to join the general webinars which are currently being set up. Details will be sent to the listserve in due course.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

We operate the Ambassador programme where our alumni (or current Scholars' on field-work) are encouraged to give talks at their local universities. Institutions can request a presentation by emailing info@gatescambridge.org and we can see if there is someone local willing to help.

BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH ● LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The U.S. Department of State's Benjamin A. Gilman International Scholarship is a grant program that enables students of limited financial means to study or intern abroad, thereby gaining skills critical to our national security and economic competitiveness.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Awards of up to \$5,000 for study abroad program expenses (airfare, tuition, room and board, etc). Critical Need Language Awards of \$8,000 for students studying languages deemed critical to foreign relations by U.S. Department of State.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	UNDERGRADUATE
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	NO
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	NO
AGE LIMIT	NONE
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	YES
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	NO
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR A GILMAN SCHOLARSHIP, AN APPLICANT MUST:

- Be a citizen of the United States.
- Be an undergraduate student in good standing at an accredited institution of higher education in the United States (including both two-year and four-year institutions).
- Be receiving a Federal Pell Grant or provide proof that he/she will be receiving a Pell Grant during the term of his/her study abroad program or internship. (cont.)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE, BUREAU OF EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP

- Be in the process of applying to, or accepted for, a study abroad or internship program of at least two weeks for community college students and four weeks for students from four-year institutions, in a single country and eligible for credit from the student's home institution. Proof of program acceptance is required prior to award disbursement; Be proposing to study in a country not currently under a Travel Warning issued by the United States Department of State* or otherwise determined ineligible for program participation.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

- 1) Academic preparedness and impact on student's academic and career trajectory
- 2) Diversity of background and experience
- 3) Choice of program & destination
- 4) Impact to community

A PRI ICATION

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS	N/A. Academics are reviewed
	holistically, no GPA requirement.

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	JANUARY, AUGUST
APPLICATION DUE DATE	MARCH, OCTOBER
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	NO
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Candidates submit application through online application system. They cannot submit applications directly to IIE or the Department of State. Study abroad advisor and financial aid advisor must certify the student's application. This is more of a confirmation that the student is in good standing with their university, and receiving the Pell grant, not necessarily an endorsement.

SELECTION	
NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	10,000
NUMBER AWARDED	3,000
INTERVIEW	NOT REQUIRED

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE, BUREAU OF EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED MAY/JUNE, NOVEMBER

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MAY/JUNE, NOVEMBER

NOTIFIED

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. KELSEY ULLOM

STREET ADDRESS GILMAN SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

1400 K ST NW SUITE 700

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20005

GENERAL E-MAIL GILMANSCHOLARSHIP@IIE.ORG

GILMAN_ADVISORS@IIE.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 202-686-4004

POSITION APPLICATION AND SELECTION ANALYST

PHONE 202-686-4004

E-MAIL ADDRESS KULLOM@IIE.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS?

YES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS REGIONAL ADVISOR WORKSHOPS

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

Lots of resources for advisors on our website, including sample press releases, posters and flyers, and other ways to promote Gilman on campus.

https://www.ailmanscholarship.org/advisors/outreach-tools/

It is also recommended that advisors create a Gilman advisor account where they can see Gilman applicants and recipients from their institution, and be part of the Gilman listserv of important information.

http://gilmanapplication.iie.org/advisor

GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Goldwater award provides scholarship support to undergraduate students majoring in the natural sciences, engineering and mathematics who intend to pursue research careers in these fields. The award provides support for tuition, room and board, books and fees.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Sophomores who win the scholarship receive up to \$7,500 in each of their junior and senior years; juniors who win the scholarship receive up to \$7,500 in their senior year.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

 	-	
 163	IKI	TY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL SOPHOMORE OR JUNIOR

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

NO

NO

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? SOME - Must be Permanent

Resident of US with intent to

become a citizen.

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

YES - Natural Sciences,

Engineering and Mathematics

MINIMUM GPA? YES - 3.00

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Involvement in research as an undergraduate is highly desirable.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.9

BARRY GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP AND EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION FOUNDATION GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE FIRST TUESDAY AFTER LABOR DAY

APPLICATION DUE DATE LAST FRIDAY IN JANUARY AT 5:00 P.M. CT

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

NO

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 1200

NUMBER AWARDED 250 SCHOLARSHIPS

300 HONORABLE MENTIONS

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

LAST FRIDAY IN MARCH

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. LUCY DECHER

STREET ADDRESS 6225 BRANDON AVENUE, SUITE 315

CITY / STATE / ZIP SPRINGFIELD, VA, 22150

GENERAL E-MAIL GOLDH2O@VACOXMAIL.COM

GENERAL PHONE 703-756-6012

POSITION EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATOR

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

HERTZ FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC ● RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Hertz Foundation provides unique financial and fellowship support to the nation's most remarkable PhD students in the applied physical, biological, and engineering sciences. The Graduate Fellowship Award is based on merit (not need) and consists of cost-of-education allowance and a personal-support stipend. The cost-of-education allowance is accepted by all of the participating schools in lieu of all fees and tuition. Hertz Fellows therefore have no liability for any ordinary educational costs, regardless of their choice among participating schools.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Option 1 - Five Year Hertz:

\$32,000/9-month personal stipend*, Full tuition equivalent; Renewable up to 5 years

Option 2 - Five Year Coordinated:

Hertz will coordinate with other Fellowships and will provide an additional supplemental stipend based on the other fellowship received.

The Five-Year Hertz Fellowship award (Option 1) is renewable annually (upon a showing of satisfactory progress toward receipt of the PhD degree) for a total tenure of no more than five years. *\$5,000/year additional stipend for Fellows with dependent children. Fellows must attend one of the Foundation's currently participating schools, or must petition the Foundation to include a school in the United States that he/she desires to attend.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

The Hertz Fellowship is a five year fellowship that is renewed annually.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Undergraduate seniors or first year graduate students.
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES

FANNIE & JOHN HERTZ FOUNDATION HERTZ FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP

AGE LIMIT Typically awarded to early

career candidates

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? SOME - Must be a citizen or

permanent resident of the USA

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

YES - Applied physical and bio-

logical sciences, mathematics,

and engineering.

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

We do not support students pursuing advanced professional degrees other than the PhD, such as enrollees in MD, LLD, or MBA programs, although we will support the PhD portion of a join MD/PhD study program.

Check our website: www.hertzfoundation.org

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

We screen Fellowship applicants for qualities the Foundation believes are essential ingredients of future professional accomplishment and/or reasonably reliable leading indicators of future professional success. These include: exceptional intelligence and creativity with particular emphasis on those aspects pertinent to technical endeavors; excellent technical education evidenced not only by transcripts and reference reports from senior technical professionals, but also by the results of a personal, technical interview; orientation and commitment to the application of the physical sciences as is typical of most applicants; extraordinary accomplishment in technical or related professional studies which may offset slightly lower academic records or add luster to outstanding ones; features of temperament and character conducive to high attainment as a technical professional assessment of which is difficult, albeit important to the Foundation, and leverage - what difference the award of the Hertz Fellowship is likely to make in the kind, quality, and/or personal creativity of the student's graduate research.

APPLICATION DUE DATE

Typically the last Friday in October.

Check www.hertzfoundation.org

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

APPLICATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

FANNIE & JOHN HERTZ FOUNDATION HERTZ FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 750

NUMBER AWARDED 12

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED END OF JANUARY

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MID-MARCH

NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

We will reimburse up to \$600 for airfare to interviews from outside the U.S.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. KATHERINE YOUNG

STREET ADDRESS 2300 FIRST STREET, SUITE 250

CITY / STATE / ZIP LIVERMORE, CA, 94550

GENERAL PHONE 925-373-1642

GENERAL EMAIL ASKHERTZ@HERTZFOUNDATION.ORG

POSITION EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE HERTZ

FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMS

E-MAIL KATHY@HERTZFOUNDATION.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

HUMANITY IN ACTION FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

O ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE • EXPERIENTIAL • INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Humanity in Action Fellowship brings together international groups of Fellows to study minority rights and produce original research exploring how and why individuals and societies, past and present, have resisted intolerance and protected democratic values. Separate programs take place for five weeks every summer in Amsterdam, Atlanta, Berlin, Copenhagen, Sarajevo, and Warsaw.

The objective of the Humanity in Action Fellowship programs is to facilitate a collective exploration of the social and political roots of discrimination, as well as to provide a forum where potential solutions to some of today's most challenging issues can be considered and discussed. The programs are also intended to instill a responsibility among Humanity in Action Fellows to recognize and address the need to protect minorities and promote human rights—in their own communities and around the world.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS FULLY-FUNDED FELLOWSHIP

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Must be currently enrolled undergraduate students (sophomores, juniors and seniors) or recent graduates

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY
ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

MINIMUM GPA?

HUMANITY IN ACTION HUMANITY IN ACTION FELLOWSHIP

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Humanity in Action seeks candidates who are passionate about active and responsible citizenship, diversity and human rights.

Successful Humanity in Action candidates and Fellows possess the following characteristics:

Intellectual Curiosity: Humanity in Action seeks candidates who are eager to discuss a range of historical and contemporary topics that drive, challenge and impact diverse societies. This means that Fellows should be eager to stretch their understanding of these issues beyond their own national contexts and specific fields of study.

Collaborative Spirit: Humanity in Action seeks candidates who thrive in collaborative settings and enjoy discussing challenging issues in culturally and internationally diverse groups. Humanity in Action's pedagogy is based upon collective and intellectually demanding discussion with speakers, peers and host families. Fellows must possess the social maturity and skills to discuss sensitive topics.

Open-Mindedness: Humanity in Action seeks candidates who are open to challenging their personal convictions. The Humanity in Action Fellowship is not a program that serves to confirm the assumptions of beliefs already held by its Fellows. Instead, the program intends to broaden and stretch the Fellows' understanding of complex human rights issues.

Entrepreneurial Drive: Humanity in Action seeks candidates who are entrepreneurial and innovative in developing Action Projects and careers as active and responsible citizens.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.5

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	FALL (LATE SEPTEMBER)
APPLICATION DUE DATE	EARLY JANUARY
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	YES
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO

HUMANITY IN ACTION FELLOWSHIP

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 500 US APPLICATIONS

NUMBER AWARDED 47 US POSITIONS

INTERVIEW PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

INTERVIEW DATES MARCH

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED MID-FEBRUARY

NOTIFIED

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES END OF MARCH - BEGINNING OF

APRIL

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME DR. JUDITH GOLDSTEIN

STREET ADDRESS 601 W 26TH STREET

SUITE 325

CITY / STATE / ZIP **NEW YORK, NY, 10001**

E-MAIL ADMISSIONS@HUMANITYINACTION.ORG

PHONE 212-828-6874

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

WE ORGANIZE UNIVERSITY INFO SESSIONS **SESSIONS**

FOR INTERESTED APPLICANTS.

KNIGHT-HENNESSY SCHOLARS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Knight-Hennessy Scholars program is a new graduate-level scholarship aimed at preparing the next generation of global leader to address the increasingly complex challenges facing our world. The pioneer class of 50 Knight-Hennessy Scholars (growing to 100 over time) will enroll in fall 2018. Each will receive full funding to pursue a graduate education at one of Stanford's 125+ graduate programs. The Knight-Hennessy Scholars program has a distinctly multidisciplinary focus, and will provide opportunities for leadership training, mentorship, and cohort-based experiential learning. Our goal is to empower Knight-Hennessy Scholars to navigate across business, government, academia, and the nonprofit sectors.

We expect about two-thirds of Knight-Hennessy Scholars to come from outside the United States, including rising leaders from the developing world who would not otherwise have a path to this kind of education.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The funding comprises tuition and associated fees; on-campus room and board; books, supplies, and instructional materials; health insurance and associated fees; round-trip air travel to Stanford; local transportation; and reasonable personal expenses.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

A DACA student who is eligible to apply for her/his graduate degree program also is eligible to be selected as a Knight-Hennessy Scholar in that program.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	This is a scholarship for graduate level study
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	N/A

STANFORD UNIVERSITY KNIGHT-HENNESSY SCHOLARS

ELIGIBILITY

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? NO

MINIMUM GPA? NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Candidates must apply within four years of graduating from college - i.e., 2013-or-later graduation to apply in 2017, 2014-or-later graduation to apply in 2018.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

The primary admission criteria are independence of thought, purposeful leadership, and civic commitment.

For more information, please see https://knight-hennessy.stanford.edu/admission/criteria.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

We have no recipients, but the average GPA will align with the profile of the specific graduate degree program the candidate is pursuing.

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE 1 MAY 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE 27 SEPTEMBER 2017

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

OF THE CANDIDATE

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO.

SPECIFIC NOTES/EXCEPTIONS

There are two applications. In addition to submitting the Knight-Hennessy Scholars program, the candidate must submit an application to the graduate degree program he/she wishes to pursue. The graduate degree program applications are due by 15 November 2017, though the MBA and MD programs may have earlier deadlines.

STANFORD UNIVERSITY KNIGHT-HENNESSY SCHOLARS

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 0

NUMBER AWARDED 0

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

INTERVIEW DATES 19-21 JANUARY 2018

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED 15 DECEMBER 2017

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES 15 FEBRUARY 2018

NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Depending on travel restrictions for international students, we may need to offer a "hub" for interviews around 12-14 January 2018 in a location convenient to the Middle East and South Asia.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MR. DERRICK BOLTON

STREET ADDRESS 365 LASUEN STREET

SECOND FLOOR

CITY / STATE / ZIP STANFORD, CA, 94305

GENERAL PHONE +1.650.721.0771

GENERAL EMAIL KHSCHOLARS@STANFORD.EDU

POSITION DEAN OF KNIGHT-HENNESSY SCHOLARS ADMISSION

PHONE +1.650,724,1547

E-MAIL DBOLTON@STANFORD.EDU

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES SUMMER 2017

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES SUMMER 2017, MARCH 2018

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

Please see https://knight-hennessy.stanford.edu/events for a full list of information sessions.

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

We travel extensively to colleges/universities. If you're interested in having us visit your campus, please reach out to khscholars@stanford.edu!

LUCE SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

O ACADEMIC O RESEARCH • LANGUAGE • EXPERIENTIAL • INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Luce Scholars Program is a nationally competitive fellowship program. It was launched by the Henry Luce Foundation in 1974 to enhance the understanding of Asia among potential leaders in American society. The program provides stipends, language training, and individualized professional placement for 15-18 Luce Scholars each year, and welcomes applications from college seniors, graduate students, and young professionals in a variety of fields who have had limited exposure to Asia.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

\$26,000 (32,000 with spouse), plus funds for country-specific cost-of-living adjustment and housing subsidy, all program-related travel expenses, language training throughout the Luce year, and individualized professional placement.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO.

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

The program is unique among American-Asian exchanges in that it is intended for young leaders who have had limited experience of Asia and who might not otherwise have an opportunity in the normal course of their careers to come to know Asia. Those who major in Asian Studies or have lived in Asia for over 12 weeks are not eligible.

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Undergraduate or above (Applicants can apply during their senior year, but must have obtained an undergraduate degree by the time they begin their Luce year in Asia.)

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	30
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	NO
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

To be successful, candidates must demonstrate an outstanding capacity for leadership, have a record of high achievement, and have mature and clearly defined career interests with evidence of potential for professional accomplishments. All fields except Asian Studies will be considered. Important personal qualities of a successful Luce Scholar include flexibility, adaptability, resilience, creativity, a sense of humility, openness, and sensitivity to cultural differences.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3 7

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE Application is available online

continuously.

APPLICATION DUE DATE Internal due dates vary. Nominations

by nominating institution are due

by November 1.

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

NO

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Institutional endorsement, while not required, will be considered part of the candidate's application when submitted on behalf of an individual candidate.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED (In 2017-2018 Competition) 161

nominations by 68 nominating

institutions

17 NUMBER AWARDED

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON & PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

INTERVIEW DATES November and December (first

round); End January/Early February

(final round)

HENRY LUCE FOUNDATION LUCE SCHOLARSHIP

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED EARLY JANUARY

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MID-FEBRUARY NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

All nominees are interviewed either in person or via Skype. Out of the first round, 45 finalists advance to the final round. The Foundation covers the finalists' expenses for participating in one of the three final selection meetings in either New York or San Francisco.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MRS. MICHELLE DOUENIAS

STREET ADDRESS HENRY LUCE FOUNDATION

51 MADISON AVENUE

30TH FLOOR

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK, NY, 10010

E-MAIL DOUENIAS@HLUCE.ORG

PHONE 212-489-7700

POSITION PROGRAM ASSOCIATE FOR LUCE SCHOLARS

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

The Program Director, Mr. Li Ling, works closely with advisors of the nominating institutions through campus visits, information sessions as well as general correspondences.

MMUF DISSERTATION SUPPORT PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

■ ACADEMIC ■ RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The MMUF Dissertation Support program offers two opportunities. The MMUF Dissertation Grants are available to graduate students who participated in the Mellon Mays Undergraduate Fellowship Program. The grants provide graduate students at the critical juncture of completing their graduate degrees with support to spend a year finishing the writing of the dissertation. The MMUF Travel and Research Grants provide former MMUF Fellows who are in doctoral programs with the financial means to complete their research prior to the start of dissertation writing. Funding is for one summer or one semester of travel and/or research support. Awards are based on the scholarly merit of the individual applications received.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The MMUF Travel & Research grants provide up to \$5,000 for a period of one summer or one semester. Grants may be used to cover dissertation research, travel to/from research sites, and photocopying of documents and/or the purchase of access to databases for research purposes. The award may not be used to purchase computer software or hardware, and may not be used for general living expenses. The MMUF Dissertation Grant offers up to \$20,000 for a 12-month period. Fellows are encouraged to apply for dissertation grants from their home institutions. Winners who do not receive dissertation support from their own institutions are eligible to receive the full amount.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

Note that these awards are only for candidates who previously held Mellon Mays Undergraduate Fellowships. MMUF coordinators on each campus that participates in that program can provide additional details.

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Applicants must be currently enrolled in doctoral programs in the US.

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY **ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?**

NO

THE WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION MMUF DISSERTATION SUPPORT PROGRAM

ELIGIBILITY

AGE LIMIT N/A

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? YES - Only specified fields par-

ticipate in the MMUF program. See www.mmuf.org/about/eligi-

ble-fields-study

YES

MINIMUM GPA? NO

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE EARLY FALL

APPLICATION DUE DATE

TYPICALLY DECEMBER

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALE NO

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO.

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS Institutional endorsement in the form

of letters of recommendation

SELECTION

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED MID-JANUARY

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

MID- TO LATE FEBRUARY

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME DR. RAYNA TRUELOVE

STREET ADDRESS THE WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL

FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION 5 VAUGHN DRIVE SUITE 300

CITY / STATE / ZIP PRINCETON, NJ, 08543

GENERAL PHONE 609-452-7007 X121

GENERAL EMAIL MMUFDIS@WOODROW.ORG

POSITION PROGRAM OFFICER

E-MAIL TRUELOVE@WOODROW.ORG

46

THE WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION MMUF DISSERTATION SUPPORT PROGRAM

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

Again, it is important to ascertain whether potential applicants received Mellon Mays Undergraduate Fellowships during their baccalaureate study. Campuses that participate in the MMUF program (see list at www.mmuf.org/about/member-institutions) will have MMUF coordinators who are familiar with the program. However, candidates for MMUF Doctoral Support need not be doing their PhD work at MMUF campuses, as long as they were MMUF Fellows as undergraduates.

JAMES MADISON FELLOWSHIPS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation offers \$24,000 James Madison Graduate Fellowships to individuals desiring to become outstanding teachers of the American Constitution at the secondary school level. Fellowship applicants compete only against other applicants from the states of their legal residence. As funding permits, the Foundation plans to offer one fellowship per state per year.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS UP TO \$24,000.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Must have an undergraduate degree.
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	YES - Master's degrees must focus on the study of the Constitution.
MINIMUM GPA?	NO
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS	All requirements are listed on our website.

JAMES MADISON FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION JAMES MADISON FELLOWSHIPS

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Applicants are evaluated on their demonstrated commitment to a career teaching American history, American government, or any other social studies class where you will teach topics on the Constitution at the secondary school level; demonstrated intent to pursue and complete a program of graduate study that emphasizes the Constitution and offers instruction in that subject; demonstrated devotion to civic responsibility; demonstrated capacity for study and performance as classroom teachers, and their proposed courses of graduate study.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

ΛD	DI	$\Gamma \Gamma \Lambda$	TI	ON
AL	ГЫ		ш	O14

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE JUNE 1 ANNUALLY

APPLICATION DUE DATE

MARCH 1 ANNUALLY

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF NO

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 300 +

NUMBER AWARDED 51

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

INTERVIEW DATES N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MAY 1 ANNUALLY

NOTIFIED

JAMES MADISON MEMORIAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION JAMES MADISON FELLOWSHIPS

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MR. LEWIS LARSEN

STREET ADDRESS 1613 DUKE STREET

CITY / STATE / ZIP ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA, 22314

GENERAL E-MAIL MADISON@SCHOLARSHIPAMERICA.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 800-525-6928

POSITION PRESIDENT

E-MAIL LLARSEN@JAMESMADISON.GOV

PHONE 571-858-4201

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

All information about our fellowships can be found on our website.

MARSHALL SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

■ ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL
■ INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Marshall Scholarships finance young Americans of high ability to study for a degree in the United Kingdom. Up to forty Scholars are selected each year to study at graduate level at an UK institution in any field of study.

As future leaders, with a lasting understanding of British society, Marshall Scholars strengthen the enduring relationship between the British and American peoples, their governments and their institutions. Marshall Scholars are talented, independent and wide-ranging, and their time as Scholars enhances their intellectual and personal growth. Their direct engagement with Britain through its best academic programmes contributes to their ultimate personal success.

THE OBJECTIVES OF THE PROGRAMME ARE AS FOLLOWS:

To enable intellectually distinguished young Americans, their country's future leaders, to study in the UK.

To help Scholars gain an understanding and appreciation of contemporary Britain.

To contribute to the advancement of knowledge in science, technology, the humanities and social sciences and the creative arts at Britain's centres of academic excellence.

To motivate Scholars to act as ambassadors from the USA to the UK and vice versa throughout their lives thus strengthening British American understanding.

To promote the personal and academic fulfilment of each Scholar.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

University fees, cost of living expenses, annual book grant, thesis grant, research and daily travel grants, fares to and from the United States

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

MARSHALL SCHOLARSHIP

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR A 2018 MARSHALL SCHOLARSHIP, CANDIDATES MUST:

- be citizens of the United States of America (at the time they apply for a scholarship);
- (by the time they take up their scholarship ie September 2018) hold their first undergraduate degree from an accredited four-year college or university in the United States;
- have obtained a grade point average of not less than 3.7 on their undergraduate degree. (Applicants must have a GPA of 3.7 at the time of application).
- have graduated from their first undergraduate college or university after April 2015
- not have studied for, or hold a degree or degree-equivalent qualification from a British University or GCSE or A Levels taken at school in the UK.
- Before completing the application candidates are advised to consider the objectives of the Marshall Scholarship Programme (see opening paragraph of the Rules for Candidates) and to be aware that the selection committees are seeking candidates who have the potential to excel as scholars, leaders and as contributors to improved UK-US understanding. Our selection criteria can be found on our website.

ELIGIBILITY APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL MUST HOLD AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE? OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY YFS ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY? AGE LIMIT N/A OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? NO MINIMUM GPA? YES - 3.7

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

In appointing Scholars the selectors will look for candidates who have the potential to excel as scholars, as leaders and as contributors to improved UK-US understanding. Assessment will be based on academic merit, leadership potential and ambassadorial potential.

MARSHALL SCHOLARSHIP

The selection criteria are divided into three equally weighted categories:

Academic Merit Leadership Potential Ambassadorial Potential

The Marshall Aid Commemoration Commission promotes an equal opportunities policy. Scholarship awards are based on merit following a fair and transparent selection process. The Marshall Commission seeks and recruits students from all backgrounds.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.7 OR ABOVE

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	MAY
APPLICATION DUE DATE	Around 1 October each year, deadline varies
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	NO
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	YES
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	YES
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO

SELECTION	
NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	900-1000
NUMBER AWARDED	30-40
INTERVIEW	IN-PERSON
INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID	YES
INTERVIEW DATES	USUALLY SECOND WEEK OF NOVEM-
APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED	DER
APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES	USUALLY END OF OCTOBER
NOTIFIED	AFTER INTERVIEW

MARSHALL AID COMMEMORATION COMMISSION MARSHALL SCHOLARSHIP

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. MARY DENYER

STREET ADDRESS MACC, ACU,

WOBURN HOUSE,

20-24 TAVISTOCK SQUARE

CITY / ZIP / COUNTRY LONDON, WC1H 9HF, UNITED KINGDOM

GENERAL E-MAIL APPS@MARSHALLSCHOLARSHIP.ORG

GENERAL PHONE +44 (0)207 380 6703

POSITION ASSISTANT SECRETARY AND HEAD OF SCHOLARSHIP

ADMINISTRATION

E-MAIL M.DENYER@ACU.AC.UK

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

GEORGE J. MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The George J. Mitchell Scholarship Program, named to honor former US Senator George Mitchell's pivotal contribution to the Northern Ireland peace process, is designed to introduce and connect generations of future American leaders to the island of Ireland, while recognizing and fostering intellectual achievement, leadership, and a commitment to community and public service.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Full tuition for a one-year Masters degree at one of the nine eligible institutions in the Republic of Ireland, campus housing, monthly stipend, round-trip travel between the United States and Ireland.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

Northern Ireland will not participate in the Mitchell Program during the 2018-2019 academic year.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Bachelor's required
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	29
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	NO
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

US-IRELAND ALLIANCE GEORGE J. MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Academic excellence; commitment to service; leadership potential/experience; interest in Ireland; commitment to remaining a part of the Mitchell Scholar community.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS ABOVE 3.5

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE MARCH

APPLICATION DUE DATE SEPTEMBER 29, 2017

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS Endorsement for undergraduate

students only.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 300+

NUMBER AWARDED 12

INTERVIEW PHONE & IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

INTERVIEW DATES NOVEMBER 17-18, 2017

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED OCTOBER 27, 2017

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

NOVEMBER 18, 2017

US-IRELAND ALLIANCE GEORGE J. MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. CAROLINA CHAVEZ

STREET ADDRESS 2800 CLARENDON BOULEVARD

SUITE 305W

CITY / STATE / ZIP ARLINGTON, VA, 22201

GENERAL PHONE 202-812-3450

GENERAL EMAIL CHAVEZ@US-IRELANDALLIANCE.ORG

POSITION DIRECTOR, GEORGE J. MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES TBD

NATIONAL DEFENSE SCIENCE & ENGINEERING GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ◆ ACADEMIC ◆ RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL INTERNATIONAL
 - OTHER: A government sponsored fellowship for U.S.citizens who plan to pursue a doctoral research-based degree in an approved STEM discipline of interest to the Department of Defense.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

As a means of increasing the number of U.S. citizens and nationals trained in science and engineering disciplines of military importance, the Department of Defense (DoD) plans to award fellowships each April, subject to the availability of funds. The DoD will offer these fellowships to individuals who have demonstrated the ability and special aptitude for advanced training in science and engineering.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Full tuition and all mandatory fees are covered by the program. There is a generous stipend issued in monthly installments and the option for up to \$1,000 in medical health insurance allowance pending the fellow purchases a package through their academic institution at the lowest possible tier.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIB	

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL Under Graduate Senior through the

Start of 3rd Year of Overall

Graduate Study

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

YES

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT NO AGE LIMIT

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR ENGINEERING EDUCATION NATIONAL DEFENSE SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

National Defense Science and Engineering Graduate (NDSEG) Fellowships are awarded to applicants who will pursue a doctoral degree in, or closely related to, an area of DoD interest within one of the following disciplines: Aeronautical and Astronautical Engineering, Biosciences, Chemical Engineering, Chemistry, Civil Engineering, Cognitive, Neural, and Behavioral Sciences, Computer and Computational Sciences, Electrical Engineering, Geosciences, Materials Science and Engineering, Mathematics, Mechanical Engineering, Naval Architecture and Ocean Engineering, Oceanography, and Physics.

MINIMUM GPA? NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

A valid general GRE test score, three letters of reference, and academic transcripts.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Students whose ultimate academic goal is a doctoral degree in a STEM related discipline of interest to the Department of Defense.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.88

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	SEPTEMBER 2017
APPLICATION DUE DATE	DECEMBER 2017
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	YES
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO
SELECTION	
NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	3,577
NUMBER AWARDED	195
INTERVIEW	NOT REQUIRED
INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID	N/A

N/A

INTERVIEW DATES

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR ENGINEERING EDUCATION NATIONAL DEFENSE SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED APRIL 2018

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

APRIL 2018

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MISS RACHEL LEVITIN

STREET ADDRESS 1818 N STREET NW, SUITE 600

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20036

GENERAL PHONE 202-649-3831

GENERAL EMAIL NDSEG@ASEE.ORG

POSITION NDSEG PROGRAM DIRECTOR

PHONE (202) 649 -3831

E-MAIL R.LEVITIN@ASEE.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

THE CHARLOTTE W. NEWCOMBE DOCTORAL DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

• ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Charlotte W. Newcombe Doctoral Dissertation Fellowships are designed to encourage original and significant study of ethical or religious values in all fields of the humanities and social sciences, and particularly to help Ph.D. candidates in these fields complete their dissertation work in a timely manner. In addition to topics in religious studies or in ethics (philosophical or religious), dissertations appropriate to the Newcombe Fellowship competition might explore the ethical implications of foreign policy, the values influencing political decisions, the moral codes of other cultures, and religious or ethical issues reflected in history or literature. The Newcombe Fellowships are provided to Ph.D. candidates at American institutions located in the United States who will complete their dissertations during the academic year following the award of the Fellowship. Typically, 20 Fellowships will be awarded for 12 months of full-time dissertation writing.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The Fellowship award is \$25,000. In addition, Fellows' graduate schools will be asked to waive tuition and/or remit some portion of their fees.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Doctoral candidate with all requirements but dissertation completed; final year of dissertation writing.
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	NO
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	Must be currently enrolled doctoral students at U.S. institutions who have met all pre-dissertation requirements
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO

THE CHARLOTTE W. NEWCOMBE DOCTORAL DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? Humanities and social sciences with

emphasis on topics involving religious and/or ethical values

NO MINIMUM GPA?

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Originality, breadth, careful and thorough scholarly work.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE **GENERALLY IN AUGUST**

APPLICATION DUE DATE MID-NOVEMBER

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS Specifically, institutional endorsement:

letters of recommendation from faculty

members working with the candidate

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED **APPROXIMATELY 525**

NUMBER AWARDED **APPROXIMATELY 20**

INTERVIEW **NOT REQUIRED**

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED MID-MARCH

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

EARLY APRIL

THE WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION THE CHARLOTTE W. NEWCOMBE DOCTORAL DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME DR. SUSAN BILLMAIER

STREET ADDRESS THE WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION

5 VAUGHN DRIVE, SUITE 300

CITY / STATE / ZIP PRINCETON, NJ, 08540

GENERAL E-MAIL NEWCOMBE@WOODROW.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 609-452-7007

POSITION PROGRAM OFFICER

PHONE 609-452-7007 X310

E-MAIL ADDRESS BILLMAIER@WOODROW.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

MD/PHD PARTNERSHIP TRAINING PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC ● RESEARCH O LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The MD/PhD Partnership Training Program is designed to encourage the success and development of students pursuing a future as physician-scientists in basic or translational biomedical research. The program fosters innovative and interdisciplinary PhD partnerships in an accelerated setting with a completion time of approximately four years. Scholars enrolled in this program have the opportunity to take advantage of the unique resources available at the National Institutes of Health (NIH), including the NIH Clinical Center and the many options for collaboration provided by the NIH Graduate Partnerships Program (GPP).

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Varies by Track and Graduate Program. See website for details: mdphd.gpp.nih.gov

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

International study is optional. Award covers up to 4 years of medical school (Track dependent - see website) and up to 4 years of PhD funding dependent on satisfactory progress.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	BACHELORS MINIMUM
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	YES - PHYSICIAN-SCIENTIST
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH MD/PHD PARTNERSHIP TRAINING PROGRAM

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Students must be accepted to a participating MD/PhD training program (MSTP) at a US university. Students must also qualify for acceptance in their chosen PhD program.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Research experience, scientific publications and presentations, self motivated and driven, collaborators and innovators, longterm scientific goals.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.8

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	AUGUST 2017
APPLICATION DUE DATE	DECEMBER 2017
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	YES
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Candidates must be accepted to an MD/PhD program (MSTP) at a participating university and receive permission from the Dean to complete the PhD portion of their training through the NIH Graduate Partnerships Program.

SELECTION	
NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	100
NUMBER AWARDED	4
INTERVIEW	IN-PERSON
INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID	YES
INTERVIEW DATES	FEBRUARY 2018

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Students currently in medical school may apply however, they will also be required to apply and interview with one of the programs in the NIH Graduate Partnerships Program (GPP).

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH MD/PHD PARTNERSHIP TRAINING PROGRAM

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. KATIE SOUCY

STREET ADDRESS 6 NORTH COURT

CITY / STATE / ZIP BETHESDA, MD, 20892

GENERAL PHONE 301-761-5673

GENERAL EMAIL MDPHD@OD.NIH.GOV

POSITION MANAGING DIRECTOR

PHONE 301-761-6199

E-MAIL SKATHRYN@MAIL.NIH.GOV

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

Conference calls in the fall of 2017.

Check website for details: oxcam.gpp.nih.gov/events.asp

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

Interested candidates should review the website for Program Track details.

NIH OXFORD-CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARS PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC ● RESEARCH O LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The National Institutes of Health Oxford-Cambridge Scholars Program is an accelerated, individualized doctoral training program for outstanding science students committed to biomedical research careers. The program is based on the British system, in which students perform doctoral research without required formal courses other than those students choose to take in relationship to their own interests. Students selected for admission to the program have already developed a passion for science through engagement in summer, job related, or undergraduate research programs.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS Tuition & stipend for doctoral study

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

Renewable for up to 4 years with demonstrated satisfactory progress.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	BACHELORS MINIMUM
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	YES - BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Must qualify for acceptance to the doctoral degree program at the University of Oxford or the University of Cambridge

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH NIH OXFORD-CAMBRIDGE SCHOLARS PROGRAM

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Research experience, scientific publications or presentations, self motivated and driven, collaborators and innovators, long term scientific goals.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AUGUST 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE DECEMBER 2017

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

3.8

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 150-200

NUMBER AWARDED 12

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

INTERVIEW DATES FEBRUARY 2018

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. KATIE SOUCY

STREET ADDRESS 6 NORTH COURT

CITY / STATE / ZIP BETHESDA, MD, 20892

GENERAL PHONE 301-761-5673

GENERAL EMAIL OXCAM@OD.NIH.GOV

POSITION MANAGING DIRECTOR

PHONE 301-761-6199

E-MAIL SKATHRYN@MAIL.NIH.GOV

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES?

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

Conference calls held in fall 2017. Check website for details: oxcam.gpp.nih.gov/events.asp

NSF GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ACADEMIC RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL
 - OTHER: Professional development opportunities for Fellows are available

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Graduate Research Fellowship Program (GRFP) is a National Science Foundation-wide program that provides Fellowships to individuals selected early in their graduate careers based on their demonstrated potential for significant research achievements in science, technology, engineering or mathematics (STEM) or in STEM education. Three years of support is provided by the program for graduate study that leads to a research-based master's or doctoral degree in STEM or STEM education.

The program goals are: 1) to select, recognize, and financially support, early in their careers, individuals with the demonstrated potential to be high achieving scientists and engineers, and 2) to broaden participation in science and engineering of underrepresented groups, including women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans. NSF especially encourages women, members of underrepresented minority groups, persons with disabilities, veterans, and undergraduate seniors to apply. GRFP is a critical program in NSF's overall strategy to develop the globally-engaged workforce necessary to ensure the Nation's leadership in advancing science and engineering research and innovation. The ranks of NSF Fellows include numerous individuals who have made transformative breakthrough discoveries in science and engineering, become leaders in their chosen careers, and been honored as Nobel laureates.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Fellowship funding is for a maximum of three years of financial support (in 12-month allocations, starting in summer or fall) usable over a five-year fellowship period.

The institution receives up to a \$46,000 award per Fellow who uses the fellowship support in a fellowship year. The Graduate Research Fellowship stipend is currently \$34,000 for a 12-month tenure period, prorated in whole month increments of \$2,833. The cost-of-education allowance to the institution is currently \$12,000 per year of fellowship support.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

Military and medical deferrals are accepted.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION NSF GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL Senior undergraduate, first and

second year gradaute students

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

YES

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

Fellowships are awarded for graduate study leading to research-based master's and doctoral degrees in science, technology, engineering or mathematics (STEM) or in STEM education. An individual's proposed research and graduate study must be in a STEM field or in STEM education.

MINIMUM GPA? NO

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Reviewers evaluating applications submitted to the Graduate Research Fellowship Program may consider the following with respect to the Intellectual Merit Criterion: the potential of the applicant to advance knowledge based on a holistic analysis of the complete application, including the Personal, Relevant Background, and Future Goals Statement, Graduate Research Plan Statement, strength of the academic record, description of previous research experience or publication/presentations, and references.

Holistic review is a flexible, individualized way of assessing an applicant's interests and competencies by which balanced consideration is given to experiences, attributes, and academic achievements and, when considered in combination, how the applicant has demonstrated potential for significant research achievements in STEM and STEM education. Reviewers may consider the following with respect to the Broader Impacts Criterion: the potential of the applicant to benefit society and contribute to the achievement of specific, desired societal outcomes based on a holistic analysis of the complete application, including by personal experiences, professional experiences, educational experiences and future plans.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE EARLY AUGUST

APPLICATION DUE DATE Various, by field of study, in October

NSF GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED

NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

NO

SELECTION

INTERVIEW

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

14,000

NUMBER AWARDED

2,000

NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID

N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED

N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES FARIY APRIL

NOTIFIED

CONTACT INFORMATION

DR. GISELE MULLER-PARKER NAME

STREET ADDRESS 4201 WILSON BLVD

CITY / STATE / ZIP ARLINGTON, VA, 22230

GENERAL PHONE 866-673-4737

GENERAL EMAIL INFO@NSFGRFP.ORG

POSITION PROGRAM DIRECTOR

PHONE 703-292-7468

E-MAIL GTMULLER@NSF.GOV

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

Effective as of the 2017 competition (Fall 2016 deadlines), graduate students are limited to only one application to the GRFP, submitted either in the first year or in the second year of graduate school.

DONALD M. PAYNE INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ◆ ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ◆ INTERNATIONAL
 - OTHER: Graduate Fellowship program that seeks to attract individuals who are interested in pursuing careers in the Foreign Service of the U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID).

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Payne Fellowship encourages the application of members of minority groups who have historically been underrepresented in international development careers and those with financial need. The fellowship is named in honor of longtime development champion, the late Congressman Donald Payne. The initiative is funded by USAID and administered by Howard University. Fellowship recipients can use the award to attend U.S. graduate programs throughout the country; they will join the USAID Foreign Service upon completion of the program, as long as they successfully complete the Payne Program and USAID entry requirements.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The award includes up to \$20,000 per year toward tuition and mandatory fees for completion of a two-year master's degree at a U.S. institution; a \$15,000 stipend for each academic year for room, board, books and other education-related expenses; and up to \$10,000 per year in stipend, housing, transportation, and related expenses for summer internships (see below). At the conclusion of two years of study, the Payne Fellow is expected to obtain a degree in international development or another area of relevance to the work of the USAID Foreign Service at a U.S. graduate or professional school approved by the Payne Program. Fellows who successfully complete the Payne Program and USAID Foreign Service entry requirements will receive appointments as Foreign Service Officers with the U.S. Agency for International Development.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	SENIOR OR RECENT GRADUATE
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	18-65

ELIGIBILITY

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? YES

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? YES

Graduate degrees in international affairs or a related subject such as development, economics, history, political science, public administration, communications, public policy, business administration foreign languages, agriculture, environmental sciences, or urban planning at a graduate or professional school approved by the Payne Program.

MINIMUM GPA? YES - 3.2

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Applicants must be seeking admission to enter graduate school in the fall of 2017 for a two-year program at a U.S. university.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

The Payne Fellowship Selection Panel judges each applicant based on a variety of different criteria. It seeks individuals who show clear interest in a Foreign Service career at USAID, along with a strong academic background, a commitment to service, leadership skills, financial need for graduate school, diverse interests in areas such as international affairs and development, cultural sensitivity, writing skills, and an ability to overcome obstacles. A good application introduces the individual to the panel and shows his/her unique motivations, experiences, accomplishments, and career goals. Thus, there is no specific formula for preparing a competitive application, as each applicant is unique.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.3

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE OCTOBER

APPLICATION DUE DATEJANUARY 19

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF
OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

- Online application
- Two letters of recommendation: 1 Faculty 1 Community leader.
- Proof of U.S. citizenship
- Student Aid Report (SAR) generated from the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) form.

HOWARD UNIVERSITY

DONALD M. PAYNE INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

- Applicants should try to use 2017 financial data, but 2016 data is acceptable, if 2017 data is not available.
- GRE or GMAT Scores

- Official Financial Aid Statement from your senior year, if you received financial aid.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 180

NUMBER AWARDED 10

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

INTERVIEW DATES TYPICALLY IN MID MARCH

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED THE FOLLOWING MONDAY AFTER

THE INTERVIEWS

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES THE FOLLOWING WEEK AFTER THEY

NOTIFIED

ARE NOTIFIED OF BEING SELECTED.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. CYNTHIA VALENTINE

STREET ADDRESS 2218 6TH STREET, NW

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20059

GENERAL E-MAIL WWW.PAYNEFELLOWS.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 202-806-5952

POSITION PROGRAM MANAGER

PHONE 202-806-5952

E-MAIL ADDRESS CYNTHIA.VALENTINE@HOWARD.EDU

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES FALL SEMESTER

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS?

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

We usually do recruitment all throughout the year. The majority of our recruitment travel takes place during the fall semester.

PICKERING FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL
 - OTHER: Career/Government Agency: Future career opportunity with government agency (DOS)

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Pickering Fellowship is designed to develop a source of trained men and women who are dedicated to pursuing Foreign Service careers and representing America's interests abroad. The Fellowship identifies and attracts, based on financial need, outstanding students who represent racial, ethnic, gender, social and geographic diversity and prepares them academically and professionally for a career in the U.S. Department of State Foreign Service by providing financial support, mentoring and professional development.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Up to \$37,500 each year to go towards tuition, room and board, books, travel; up to \$10,000 each year for summer internships with the Department of State; mentorship; tailored professional development.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Deferrals may be no more than one year in length; are only allowed for Fulbright, military service, or personal emergency.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Junior, Senior, completed undergrad
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	50
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	YES - International affairs, area studies, political science, public administration, economics, language, security studies, etc.

THE WASHINGTON CENTER FOR INTERNSHIPS AND ACADEMIC SEMINARS PICKERING FELLOWSHIP

MINIMUM GPA?

YES - 32

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Must be a US citizen; only brick-and-mortar, two-year Master's programs are acceptable.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Dedication to public service; 13 Dimensions of a Foreign Service Officer.

https://careers.state.gov/work/foreign-service/officer/13-dimensions/

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

APP	LICAT	ION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE TYPICALLY FALL

APPLICATION DUE DATE TYPICALLY MID-JANUARY

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

N/A

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED

NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

N/A 30

NUMBER AWARDED

INTERVIEW

IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID

YES

INTERVIEW DATES

TYPICALLY APRIL

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED

END OF MARCH

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES END OF APRIL

NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

This is always open to change as the Department of State dictates.

THE WASHINGTON CENTER FOR INTERNSHIPS AND ACADEMIC SEMINARS PICKERING FELLOWSHIP

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. JACLYN SHERIDAN

STREET ADDRESS 1333 16TH ST. NW

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20036

GENERAL E-MAIL PICKERING@TWC.EDU

GENERAL PHONE 202-238-7991

POSITION SENIOR PROGRAM MANAGER, PICKERING FELLOWSHIP

E-MAIL JACLYN.SHERIDAN@TWC.EDU

PHONE 202-238-7982

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

N/A but looking into it! Limited by DOS-directed recruitment season, which does not begin until October 1 at the earliest.

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

The Fellowship requires a 5 year service commitment to the US Department of State Foreign Service upon completion. All necessary clearances (medical, security, and suitability) must be obtained and maintained throughout the duration of the Fellowship in addition to maintaining a 3.2 GPA.

PPIA FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL
 - OTHER: Preparation for graduate school in public policy, public administration, international affairs or a related field.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

For nearly 35 years PPIA has been supporting students in their pursuit of graduate degrees in public policy and international affairs. The PPIA Fellowship begins with the completion of a Junior Summer Institutes (JSI). JSI is an intensive seven-week summer program that focuses on preparing students for graduate programs in public and international affairs and careers as policy professionals, public administrators and other leadership roles in public service.

The JSI curriculum includes economics, statistics, domestic/international policy issues and leadership topics, all designed to sharpen the students' quantitative, analytic and communication skills. Extracurricular activities are also included as well. These skills are vital for admission into the top graduate programs in public and international affairs. The successful completion of a summer institute is a requirement for PPIA Fellows to qualify for graduate school benefits.

All prospective PPIA Fellows are expected to dedicate themselves to the traditions and objectives of the PPIA Fellowship Program, have an abiding commitment to public service and contribute to more diverse perspectives in public policy and international affairs.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

- Full tuition at a PPIA Junior Summer Institute.
- Eligibility to receive assistance with travel expenses.
- A stipend of up to \$1,500 (funding determined by each JSI).
- University housing with a meal plan.
- Books and related course materials at your JSI.
- Each JSI may offer additional benefits, such as GRE preparation, at their discretion. Please check with each JSI about any additional benefits.
- Minimum of a one-time \$5,000 scholarship at a PPIA graduate school if admitted for a Master's degree. PPIA Fellows often receive financial offers above and beyond this minimum from their graduate program.
- Fee waiver when applying to schools that are members of the PPIA Graduate School Consortium

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS The deadline to apply is November 1, annually.

PUBLIC POLICY & INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM PPIA FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Applicants must have an expected undergraduate graduation date between December 2018 and August 2019

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	NO
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?	NO
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	YES - Committed to Public Service
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

If you are a United States citizen or legal permanent resident you are eligible to apply to all JSI programs. In addition:

Carnegie Mellon University, UC Berkeley (including the Law Fellows program) and Princeton University can accept international students who are studying at US institutions.

- Applicants must have an expected graduation date between December 2017 and August 2018.
- Must not have attained a Bachelor's Degree prior to start of Junior Summer Institute.
- Must be committed to completing a Master's Degree in public and/or international affairs at one of the PPIA Consortium graduate schools.
- Must demonstrate an interest in pursuing a professional career associated with public service such as government, nonprofits, humanitarian and international organizations and other related programs.
- Must be interested in contributing to the diversity of perspectives present in the PPIA Fellowship Program.
- Economic need is given consideration during the review of applications.

All academic majors are welcome to apply!

PUBLIC POLICY & INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM PPIA FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

CANDIDATE PROFILE

NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

All prospective PPIA Fellows are expected to dedicate themselves to the traditions and objectives of the PPIA Fellowship Program, have an abiding commitment to public service and contribute to more diverse perspectives in public policy and international affairs.

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	SEPTEMBER, 2017
APPLICATION DUE DATE	NOVEMBER 1, 2017
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	YES
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO
SELECTION	
NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	600
NUMBER AWARDED	120
INTERVIEW	NOT REQUIRED
APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED	FEB 1, 2018
APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES	FEB 1, 2018

WE HAVE A WAITLIST

PUBLIC POLICY & INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM PPIA FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME SIMONE GBOLO

STREET ADDRESS PPIA PROGRAM

130 HUMPHREY SCHOOL 301 19TH AVENUE S

CITY / ZIP / COUNTRY MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55455

E-MAIL PPIA.OFFICE@PPIAPROGRAM.ORG

PHONE 877-774-2001

POSITION NATIONAL DIRECTOR

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

PROJECT GLOBAL OFFICER (GO)

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

O ACADEMIC O RESEARCH • LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Project GO provides fully funded scholarships to ROTC students to participate in critical language study programs domestically and overseas.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Full funding for participation in a Project GO domestic or overseas program, including tuition, room and board, textbooks, visas, insurance, and travel expenses to and from the study destination.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Please visit: https://www.rotcprojectgo.org

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	College and university students
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	NO
AGE LIMIT	N/A
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?	NO
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?	NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	NO
MINIMUM GPA?	NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

At the time of application, students must be a U.S. citizen and an undergraduate or graduate student on track to commission through the Army, Naval, or Air Force Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC), contracted or non-contracted, at a regionally accredited college or university in the United States. For overseas participation, students must remain in ROTC for the duration of the program, not be commissioned officers, be in an inactive non-drilling status, and not be employed by the U.S. federal government or any foreign government. Newly commissioned officers awaiting active duty, drilling members of the National Guard or Reserve, and Army Green to Gold members are eligible to participate in Project GO domestic programs only.

NATIONAL SECURITY EDUCATION PROGRAM PROJECT GLOBAL OFFICER (GO)

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Commitment to ROTC and continued language study

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE OCTOBER 1, 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE MID-JANUARY 2018

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY YES

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS ROTC COMMANDER REFERENCE

REQUIRED.

NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 1,400

NUMBER AWARDED 524

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

INTERVIEW DATES N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED 02/15/2018

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES 02/15/2018

NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS https://www.rotcprojectgo.org

NATIONAL SECURITY EDUCATION PROGRAM PROJECT GLOBAL OFFICER (GO)

CONTACT INFORMATION

STREET ADDRESS 1400 K STREET, NW SUITE 700

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20005

GENERAL E-MAIL ROTC@IIE.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 1-800-618-6737, SELECT OPTION 3

POSITION INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

Information sessions are held on local campuses of 24 colleges and universities across the U.S., including senior military colleges.

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

Students apply to a Project GO program hosted by a specific university. Students can be from any U.S. institution nationwide.

CHARLES B. RANGEL INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Rangel Graduate Fellowship Program seeks to attract and prepare outstanding young people for careers as Foreign Service Officers in the U.S. Department of State. The fellowship provides support for graduate studies, domestic and overseas internships, and mentoring for careers in the Foreign Service. The Rangel Program encourages the application of members of minority groups historically underrepresented in the Foreign Service and those with financial need.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Valued at \$95,000 over two years, including \$37,500 annually for two years of graduate studies; approximately \$10,000 each of two summers for internships on Capitol Hill and overseas at a U.S. embassy; mentorship from a Foreign Service officer; arrangements with graduate schools for additional academic funding; entry into the Foreign Service upon successful completion of the program.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

ELIGIBILITY

The award can be deferred under very limited circumstances: to participate in a Fulbright, for medical or humanitarian purposes, and for military service.

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL College seniors and college graduates OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE? OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY YES ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY? AGE LIMIT NONE **OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?** NO REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? YES LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY? NO

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE/HOWARD UNIVERSITY CHARLES B. RANGEL INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP

MINIMUM GPA?

YES - 3.2

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Application requirements are U.S. citizenship, a 3.2 GPA, and plans to start graduate school in fall of the award year for a two year master's degree in an area of relevance to the Foreign Service. Successful candidates must receive medical, security and suitability clearances through the State Department and have a five year service obligation.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Interest in a career as a diplomat in the Foreign Service of the U.S. Department of State, commitment to public service, interest in international affairs, diversity of background and interests, strong leadership skills, resilience in overcoming obstacles, financial need.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

DO NOT TRACK

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	SUMMER
APPLICATION DUE DATE	FALL
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	YES
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO
SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS	The dates for the 2018 application cycle are not yet available.
	See www.rangelprogram.org for updates.
SELECTION	
NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	550

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED	550
NUMBER AWARDED	30
INTERVIEW	IN-PERSON
NTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID	YES
INTERVIEW DATES	LATE FALL

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE/HOWARD UNIVERSITY CHARLES B. RANGEL INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED ABOUT 6 WEEKS AFTER APPLICATION

DEADLINE

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

WITHIN A WEEK OF THE INTERVIEW

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

The application schedule for 2018 is still being finalized. Please check www.rangelprogram.org for updates.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME PATRICIA SCROGGS

STREET ADDRESS HOWARD UNIVERSITY, BUNCHE INTERNATIONAL

CENTER

2218 6TH ST. NW

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20059

GENERAL E-MAIL RANGELPROGRAM@HOWARD.EDU

GENERAL PHONE 202-806-4367 OR 877-633-0002

POSITION DIRECTOR

PHONE 202-806-5909

E-MAIL ADDRESS PSCROGGS@HOWARD.EDU

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES SUMMER, FALL, WINTER

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

We greatly value the support we receive from fellowship advisors. Advisors should feel free to reach out to us with any questions or concerns.

THE RHODES SCHOLARSHIPS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Rhodes Scholarships are the oldest and one of the most celebrated international fellowship awards in the world. It is an international postgraduate award for students to study at the University of Oxford. Each year 32 students from the United States are selected as Rhodes Scholars, through a decentralized process representing the 50 states, the District of Columbia, and the U.S. territories. Rhodes Scholars are chosen not only for their outstanding scholarly achievements, but for their character, commitment to others and to the common good, and for their potential for leadership in whatever domains their careers may lead.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS \$89,814 annually (Scholarship award + stipend)

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

The Rhodes Trustees, at their discretion, may provide 3rd and 4th year funding (eg: certain research degrees). However, they will not provide 4th year stipends for living expenses.

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL BA OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE? OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	
AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE? OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY? YES	
ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	
ACE LIMIT 10.00	
AGE LIMIT 18-23	
	cholarship is open ountries around
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO	
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	
MINIMUM GPA? NO	
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?	

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Endorsement of college/university, letters of recommendation, personal statement, list of principal activities

THE RHODES TRUST THE RHODES SCHOLARSHIPS

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Committees of Selection will have regard to those qualities which Cecil Rhodes expressly listed in order to define the type of Scholar he desired. Proven intellectual and academic achievement of a high standard is the first quality required of applicants, but applicants will also be required to show integrity of character, interest in and respect for their fellow beings, the ability to lead, and the energy to use their talents to the full.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.9

	_	_		_			_		
Α	Р	P	ш	\boldsymbol{c}	Δ	ГΙ	റ	N	

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE EARLY JULY

APPLICATION DUE DATE IN 2017, OCTOBER 4

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

NO

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

Approximately 2500 applications begun, in most years, between 900 and 1000 are completed with institutional endorsenments

NUMBER AWARDED 32

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

INTERVIEW DATES Friday and Saturday preceding the

Thanksgiving holiday

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED BY NOVEMBER 1

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

At the conclusion of Saturday inter-

views

THE RHODES TRUST THE RHODES SCHOLARSHIPS

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MR. ELLIOT GERSON

STREET ADDRESS 8229 BOONE BOULEVARD, SUITE 240

CITY / STATE / ZIP VIENNA, VA, 22182

GENERAL E-MAIL ADMIN@RHODESSCHOLAR.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 703-821-5960

POSITION AMERICAN SECRETARY

E-MAIL AMSEC@RHODESSCHOLAR.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ROTARY GLOBAL GRANTS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC ● RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Global Grants provide funds for graduate-level study or research in another country. Students must pursue studies in one of Rotary's six Areas of Focus:

Peace and Conflict Prevention/Resolution Basic Education and Literacy Water and Sanitation Maternal and Child Health Disease Prevention and Treatment Economic and Community Development

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS \$30,000 and above

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Interested applicants must apply through their local Rotary club.

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL BACHELOR'S DEGREE OR HIGHER

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED NO

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY YES ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

YES - Peace and Conflict Prevention/Resolution, Basic Education and Literacy, Water and Sanitation, Maternal and Child Health, Disease Prevention and Treatment, and Economic and Community Development

MINIMUM GPA?

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Previous work or volunteer experience, academic program, and career plans are strongly aligned with one of Rotary's six areas of focus.

THE ROTARY FOUNDATION OF ROTARY INTERNATIONAL ROTARY GLOBAL GRANTS

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

- Excellent leadership skills and potential
- A proven record of success in his or her academic field or vocation
- A commitment to community service
- Well-defined and realistic goals
- Concrete ideas for advancing within his or her chosen field
- Sincerity about maintaining a lifelong relationship with Rotary after the scholarship period

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

Λ Ι	DD	1 1	0	T	0	N
AI	гг	ᄓ	$\mathcal{L}_{\mathcal{L}}$	- \ I	U	IV

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE YEAR ROUND

APPLICATION DUE DATE 30 JUNE

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALE

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

The Rotary Foundation's deadline is 30 June, but Rotary clubs and districts set their own deadlines in accordance with The Rotary Foundation's deadline

NO

NO

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED DETERMINED BY INDIVIDUAL

ROTARY CLUBS

NUMBER AWARDED NO LIMIT

IN-PERSON & PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

INTERVIEW DATES VARY

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED

BY 30 JUNE EACH YEAR

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

DEPENDS ON ROTARY CLUB

THE ROTARY FOUNDATION OF ROTARY INTERNATIONAL ROTARY GLOBAL GRANTS

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MRS. RENEE REILING

STREET ADDRESS ONE ROTARY CENTER

1560 SHERMAN AVE

CITY / STATE / ZIP EVANSTON, IL, 60201

GENERAL E-MAIL ROTARYSUPPORTCENTER@ROTARY.ORG

GENERAL PHONE +1 866-976-8279 (TOLL FREE)

POSITION REGIONAL GRANTS OFFICER

E-MAIL RENEE.REILING@ROTARY.ORG

PHONE +1 847-866-3314

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES ONLINE AT WWW.ROTARY.ORG

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES ONLINE AT WWW.ROTARY.ORG

ROTARY PEACE FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

◆ ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL ◆ INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Through academic training, practice, and global networking opportunities, the Rotary Peace Centers program develops leaders who become catalysts for peace and conflict prevention and resolution. These fellowships cover tuition and fees, room and board, round-trip transportation, and all internship and field-study expenses.

In just over a decade, the Rotary Peace Centers have trained more than 1,000 fellows for careers in peacebuilding. Many of them are serving as leaders at international organizations or have started their own foundations.

Webpage: https://www.rotary.org/en/our-programs/peace-fellowships

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Tuition and fees, room and board, round-trip transportation, and all internship and field-study expenses.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

The award can only be deferred under exceptional circumstances. Deferral is at the discretion of The Rotary Foundation.

ELIGIBILITY	
APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL	Bachelor's degree for Master's; None for Certificate
OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?	YES
OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?	YES
AGE LIMIT	NONE
OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS	5? YES
REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED	O? NO
LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIFLDS OF STUDY?	YES - Peace and Conflict Studies

THE ROTARY FOUNDATION ROTARY PEACE FELLOWSHIP

MINIMUM GPA?

NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Peace fellowship applicants must meet these requirements:

- Proficiency in English; a second language is strongly recommended
- Demonstrated commitment to international understanding and peace
- Excellent leadership skills
- Master's degree applicants: minimum three years of related full-time work or volunteer experience, bachelor's degree
- Certificate applicants: minimum five years of related full-time work or volunteer experience, strong academic background

Rotary Peace Fellowships may not be used for doctoral study. And the following people are not eligible for the master's degree program:

- Active Rotary members
- Employees of a Rotary club or district, Rotary International, or other Rotary entity
- Spouses, lineal descendants (children or grandchildren by blood or legal adoption), spouses of lineal descendants, or ancestors (parents or grandparents by blood) of any living person in these categories
- Former Rotary members and their relatives as described above (within 36 months of their resignation)

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

- Proficiency in English; proficiency in a second language is strongly recommended
- Strong commitment to international understanding and peace as demonstrated through professional and academic achievements and personal or community service
- Excellent leadership skills

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	JANUARY 1
APPLICATION DUE DATE	MAY 31 (District); JULY 1 (Foundation)
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	NO
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	NO
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Applicants must be endorsed by a Rotary district for consideration at the world-level.

THE ROTARY FOUNDATION ROTARY PEACE FELLOWSHIP

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 500+

NUMBER AWARDED 100

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON & PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED NOVEMBER 1

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

NOVEMBER 1

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Interviews are conducted by Rotary districts. Interview dates will vary by district.

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. EMILY RUF

STREET ADDRESS 1560 SHERMAN AVENUE

CITY / STATE / ZIP EVANSTON, IL, 60201

GENERAL E-MAIL ROTARYPEACECENTERS@ROTARY.ORG

GENERAL PHONE +1 866-976-8279

POSITION SPECIALIST/INTERIM SUPERVISOR

E-MAIL EMILY.RUF@ROTARY.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES JANUARY/FEBRUARY

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR ROTARY DISTRICTS

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

Master's degree programs: Last 15 to 24 months and require a practical internship of two to three months during the academic break.

Professional development certificate program: For experienced professionals and lasts three months with two to three weeks of field study. (CONT)

THE ROTARY FOUNDATION ROTARY PEACE FELLOWSHIP

HERE ARE OUR CENTERS:

Duke University and University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, USA: Fellows can earn either a Master in International Development Policy from Duke or a master's degree in various departments from the University of North Carolina. In addition, Fellows at both Duke and UNC can earn a graduate certificate in international peace and conflict resolution from the University of North Carolina.

International Christian University, Tokyo, Japan: The Department of Public Policy and Social Research offers master's degrees in social sciences, natural sciences, and interdisciplinary studies.

University of Bradford, Bradford, England: The Department of Peace Studies at Bradford is the largest in the world and offers several master's degrees.

University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia: Fellows earn a master's degree in international studies and peace and conflict studies in the Graduate Centre of Governance and International Affairs.

Uppsala University, Uppsala, Sweden: The Department of Peace and Conflict Research offers a master's degree in social science. It is internationally renowned for its free and globally accessible collection of data related to conflict.

Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand: The professional development certificate is awarded to experienced professionals who complete the university's intensive three-month program in peace and conflict prevention and resolution.

SCHWARZMAN SCHOLARS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH ● LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

Schwarzman Scholars is a highly-selective, fully-funded scholarship program, based at the distinguished Tsinghua University in Beijing, designed to build a global community of young leaders in business, political and civil society who can effectively serve as bridges between China and the rest of the world. We aim to achieve this by (1) recruiting promising young leaders from around the world, people who have the ambition and talent to take on executive roles in government, civil society or business (2) educate them about China's global role via a one-year Master's in global affairs at Tsinghua and (3) link them to senior mentors in their field in China and to their peers among China's rising young leaders. It is an unparalleled introduction to China and its role in the world.

A Schwarzman Scholar should demonstrate extraordinary leadership potential and interpersonal skills, the ability and initiative to anticipate and act on emerging opportunities, strong intellectual capacity, and exemplary character.

Schwarzman Scholars aims to build a professionally diverse cohort each year, and welcomes undergraduates/graduates and young professionals up to age 28 from any field who can articulate how the experience in China will help develop their skills as leaders. We expect the largest number of applications from fields and professions that are heavily influenced by trends in China, including but certainly not limited to economics, political science, sociology, history, business, public policy, international studies, environmental studies, energy, health, climate, urban studies, trade and others.

The program was launched with endorsements from Xi Jinping and Barack Obama and was designed with input from a wide array of advisors including former Canadian Prime Minister, Brian Mulroney; former United States Secretary of State, Henry Kissinger; former United States Secretary of State, Condoleezza Rice; former President of the World Bank, James Wolfensohn; former President of Yale University, Richard Levin; and former Vice Chancellor of Oxford University, Sir Colin Lucas among many others.

Applications for 2018/2019 will are now open. For more information on the program, please feel free to access the following resources at www.schwarzmanscholars.org

- · A schedule of webinars and campus presentations
- · Our video introduction and videos on the student experience
- · A full digital brochure

STEPHEN A SCHWARZMAN EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCHWARZMAN SCHOLARS

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The following costs are covered as a Schwarzman Scholar: tuition, fees, room and board, travel to and from Beijing at the beginning and end of the academic year, in-country study tours, required course books and supplies, Lenovo laptop and smartphone, health insurance, and a personal stipend of \$3,500

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED?

NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

Deferrals are offered in very rare, unanticipated emergency circumstances.

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Bachelors degree or equivalent required to enroll. Approx 50% of applicants are in final year of undergraduate degree.

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

YFS

Under 29 at time of enrollment

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?

YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?

NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

YES - The degree is a Masters of Global Affairs with concentrations in Public Policy; International Studies; or Business & Economics

MINIMUM GPA?

AGE LIMIT

NO - Although most successful applicants are in the top 5% of their class

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

A Schwarzman Scholar should demonstrate extraordinary leadership potential and interpersonal skills, the ability and initiative to anticipate and act on emerging opportunities, strong intellectual capacity, and exemplary character. This can be demonstrated in activities on campus, off campus volunteering, or in the work place.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

Of those on a 4.0 GPA scale, the average is 3.8

STEPHEN A SCHWARZMAN EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCHWARZMAN SCHOLARS

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE

U.S. & Global Applicants: Mid-April

China Applicants: Early January

APPLICATION DUE DATE

U.S. & Global Applicants:

Late September

China applicants: late May

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED YES

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Institutional assessment letter is required for undergraduates at US universities, and is preferred for other applicants if the university can provide. Note: Chinese applicants do not need the institutional assessment

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 3.000

NUMBER AWARDED APPROXIMATELY 140

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

INTERVIEW DATES

Chinese Candidates: Early July in Beijing

US & Global: Late October/Early November in Singapore, London or NYC

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED

Chinese candidates: Late June US/Global: Mid-October

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES NOTIFIED

Chinese Candidates: August US/Global: Late November

STEPHEN A SCHWARZMAN EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCHWARZMAN SCHOLARS

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME DR. ROBERT GARRIS

STREET ADDRESS SCHWARZMAN EDUCATION FOUNDATION

641 LEXINGTON AVENUE

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK, NY, 10022

GENERAL PHONE 212.314.8740

GENERAL EMAIL INFO@SCHWARZMANSCHOLARS.ORG

POSITION GLOBAL DIRECTOR OF ADMISSIONS

PHONE 212.314.8740

E-MAIL INFO@SCHWARZMANSCHOLARS.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES YEAR ROUND

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS?
YES

GENERAL DATES TBD

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

On campuses from February to May each year

THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

• ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Paul & Daisy Soros Fellowships for New Americans program honors the contributions of immigrants and children of immigrants to the United States. Each year, we invest in the graduate education of 30 New Americans—immigrants and children of immigrants—who are poised to make significant contributions to US society, culture, or their academic field.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Each Fellow receives up to \$90,000 in financial support over one to two years, and they join a strong alumni network of inspiring immigrants and children of immigrants working in a range of professional fields.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

In order to be eligible for the Class of 2018, you must be a New American who is 30 or younger as of the application deadline (November 1, 2017), and who is planning on starting or continuing an eligible graduate degree program full time in the United States in the 2018-2019 academic year. Applicants may apply to the Fellowship at the same time that they are applying to graduate school, or after they are already enrolled in graduate school. However, applicants already in graduate school must not have started or passed the third year of the graduate program that they are seeking funding for in the 2018-19 academic year as of November 1, 2017. More information can be found at www.pdsoros.org.

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Graduate School (college seniors, college graduates, and students already enrolled in graduate school are welcome to apply)

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED YES AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY
ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

YES

AGE LIMIT 30 OR YOUNGER

THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?

SOME - If an applicant was born abroad then they must be a naturalized United States citizen, a Green Card holder, or a DACA recipient as of the application deadline.

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

MINIMUM GPA?

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS PROGRAM USES THREE PRIMARY CRITERIA FOR SELECTION OF FELLOWS:

- 1) The candidate has demonstrated creativity, originality and initiative in one or more aspects of her/his life.
- 2) The candidate has demonstrated a commitment to and capacity for accomplishment that has required drive and sustained effort.
- 3) The candidate has demonstrated a commitment to the values expressed in the U.S. Constitution and the Bill of Rights. This would include, but not be limited to, support of human rights and the rule of law, opposition to unwarranted encroachment on personal liberty, and advancing the responsibilities of citizenship in a free society.

IN ADDITION. THE PROGRAM CONSIDERS TWO FURTHER CRITERIA:

- 1) The candidate gives promise of continued significant contributions. Those contributions are likely to reflect distinctive creativity, originality and initiative and will mark the candidate as a leading and influential figure within her/his fields of endeavor.
- 2) The candidate's graduate training is relevant to her/his long-term career goals and is of potential value in enhancing her/his future creativity and accomplishment.

The program seeks to create "a level playing field" for the consideration of applicants from different backgrounds, in different fields, at different stages in their educational development, and of different ages. Because New Americans and their families have had very different immigration experiences, we take those differences into account in assessing applicants' success in meeting the selection criteria.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS

We have a holistic approach to reviewing applicants.

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE APRIL 19, 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE NOVEMBER 1, 2017 AT 11:59 PM EST

THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS

NO

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY
YES

TO FOUNDATION

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Please be sure to encourage applicants to submit well before 11:59 pm EST as the system often slows down in the final hour because of the number of applicants online.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 1,775

NUMBER AWARDED 30

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID YES

INTERVIEW DATES Late January and early February of 2018

in LA & NYC

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED JANUARY 10, 2018

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MARCH 10, 2018

NOTIFIED

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MRS. NIKKA LANDAU

STREET ADDRESS 224 WEST 57TH STREET

CITY / STATE / ZIP NEW YORK, NY, 10019

GENERAL EMAIL PDSOROS@PDSOROS.ORG

GENERAL PHONE 212-547-6926

POSITION COMMUNICATIONS & STRATEGIC INITIATIVES MANAGER

E-MAIL NLANDAU@PDSOROS.ORG

THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS THE PAUL & DAISY SOROS FELLOWSHIPS FOR NEW AMERICANS

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES Regularly scheduled throughout the Spring, Summer,

and Fall

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS?
YES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

We have in-person information sessions at all universities attended by our 2017 Fellows.

IS THERE ANYTHING NOT COVERED ABOVE OF WHICH ADVISORS SHOULD BE AWARE?

We encourage all of our applicants to seek out their fellowship advisors and our staff appreciates being in touch with fellowship advisors--if advisors have questions or would like more information please reach out.

HARRY S. TRUMAN SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

- ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL
 - OTHER: Public Service/Leadership Development

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation - the federal memorial to our thirty-third President - awards merit-based scholarships to college students who plan to pursue careers in government or elsewhere in public service. Truman Scholars receive up to \$30,000 for graduate or professional school, participate in leadership development activities, and have special opportunities for internships and employment with the federal government.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

\$30,000 for graduate education as well as program activities

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL Junior year as defined by graduation date.

YES

NO

NO

NO

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE/ UNIVERSITY?

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED?

MINIMUM GPA? NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Must show a commitment to a career in public service:

Government at any level, work with non-profits, in educational institutions or the military.

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

The ability to be a change agent as shown through a commitment to a career in public service, leadership ability and the likelihood to succeed in graduate school.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

					A -T	т.	$\overline{}$	N I
А	יי	М	ш	C	4 I	ш	U	IVI

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AUGUST 1, 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE FEBRUARY 6, 2018

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

NO

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

YES

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

YES

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 800

NUMBER AWARDED 60

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED THROUGHOUT THE MONTH OF

CANDIDATES NOTIFIED MARCH

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED MID APRIL

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES MID FEBRUARY

NOTIFIED

HARRY S. TRUMAN SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION HARRY S. TRUMAN SCHOLARSHIP

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. TARA YGLESIAS

STREET ADDRESS 712 JACKSON PLACE NW

CITY / STATE / ZIP WASHINGTON, DC, 20006

GENERAL E-MAIL OFFICE@TRUMAN.GOV

GENERAL PHONE 202-395-4831

POSITION DEPUTY EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

E-MAIL ADDRESS TYGLESIAS@TRUMAN.GOV

PHONE 202.395.7434

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

UDALL UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Udall Scholarship is a merit-based scholarship for college sophomores and juniors pursuing studies leading to a career in tribal health, tribal public policy, or the environment. Candidates should be working towards positive solutions to environmental challenges or to issues impacting Indian country; have demonstrated their commitment to one of these areas through public service; show leadership that inspires and motivates others to take action; and be committed to making a difference through civility and consensus building.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Access to the Udall Alumni Network: an association of change-makers, working in Indian country and environmental fields, sharing innovative ideas, professional advice, and job and internship opportunities.

Five days in Tucson, Arizona, at Scholar Orientation: extending your professional network, meeting other scholars and alumni, and learning new skills.

Up to \$7,000 for eligible academic expenses.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELI	G	IRI	11	TV
	u	ıDı	ш	

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL College sophomore or junior at

the time of application

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

NO

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

NO

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?

SOME - Members of First Nations of Canada who are U.S. permanent residents may apply in the tribal policy or health care categories.

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

UDALL UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

MINIMUM GPA?

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

- Commitment A deep passion for the environment, tribal policy, or Native health care is evident from the stated career goals, and through activities, service, academic pursuits, references, etc. Involvement in relevant campus or community activities is consistent and ongoing. The application gives insight into the student's motivation or the driving force behind her/his passion.
- Character (the Udall Factor) leadership, service, and integrity. Application reveals a desire to make a difference and solve problems. Demonstrated leadership experience goes beyond sitting on a committee or planning an event to motivating others and producing results that benefit the campus or community. References attest to character and potential.
- Trajectory The career goals, activities and service demonstrate that the student has begun to work towards a career that will allow him/her to make significant contributions to environmental issues, her/his tribe, or Indian country in general through political or public service or community action. The reader understands which issues related to the environment, tribal policy, or Native health care the student wants to work on, how they plan to do it, and is convinced that they will go on to use their degree to help Indian people or impact the environment.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS 3.7

APPLICATION	
DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE	OCTOBER
APPLICATION DUE DATE	EARLY TO MID MARCH
CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO FOUNDATION	NO
ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF OF THE CANDIDATE	YES
INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED	NO
INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED	NO

UDALL UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP

MID-APRIL

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED 480

NUMBER AWARDED 50

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME DR. JANE CURLIN

STREET ADDRESS 130 SOUTH SCOTT AVENUE

CITY / STATE / ZIP TUCSON, AZ, 85701

GENERAL PHONE 520-901-8500

POSITION DIRECTOR, EDUCATION PROGRAMS

E-MAIL CURLIN@UDALL.GOV

PHONE 520-901-8565

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES FALL

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATES FALL

WOODROW WILSON DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE O EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The WW Women's Studies Fellowships support the final year of dissertation writing for Ph.D. candidates in the humanities and social sciences whose work addresses topics of women and gender in interdisciplinary and original ways. Projects in fields such as management, the clinical and biological sciences, and law are not eligible unless they have a demonstrable academic grounding in the humanities and social sciences. The Fellowship competition typically selects ten Fellows each year. The most competitive applications include not only a clear, thorough, and compelling description of the candidate's work, but also evidence of an enduring interest in and commitment to women's issues and scholarship on women and gender.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

Fellows receive \$5,000 to be used for expenses connected with completing their dissertations, such as research-related travel, data work/collection, and supplies.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

ELI		

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL Candidates must be doctoral

candidates in the final stage of

dissertation writing.

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

NO

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT NONE

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS?

SOME - Must be current Ph.D. candidates at U.S. universities who have met all pre-dissertation requirements

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION WOODROW WILSON DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

Humanities/Social Sciences with focus on issues of Women/Gender

MINIMUM GPA?

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Originality, careful scholarly work, deep commitment to issues of women/gender on an ongoing basis

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AUGUST 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE OCTOBER 2017

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED YES

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO.

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Specifically: required institutional endorsement takes the form of letters of recommendation from faculty who have worked with the candidate

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 200

NUMBER AWARDED 10

INTERVIEW NOT REQUIRED

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED JANUARY 2018

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES FEBRUARY 2018

NOTIFIED

WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION WOODROW WILSON DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME DR. SUSAN BILLMAIER

STREET ADDRESS THE WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL

FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION 5 VAUGHN DRIVE, SUITE 300

CITY / STATE / ZIP PRINCETON, NJ, 08543

GENERAL PHONE 609-452-7007

GENERAL E-MAIL WS@WOODROW.ORG

POSITION PROGRAM OFFICER

PHONE 609-452-7007 X310

E-MAIL BILLMAIER@WOODROW.ORG

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? NO

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

WOODROW WILSON TEACHING FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC O RESEARCH O LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL O INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Woodrow Wilson Teaching Fellowship recruits and prepares the nation's best and brightest recent graduates and career changers with STEM—science, technology, engineering, and mathematics— backgrounds to teach in high-need secondary schools. The program provides candidates with a generous stipend (\$30,000) to complete a master's degree in education at one of our partner institutions in Georgia. Once Fellows are certified as teachers at the end of their first year of coursework and clinical experience, they commit to teach for 3 years in a high-need urban or rural secondary school. All Fellows spend one full year in extensive preparation for teaching in this specific academic setting prior to becoming a teacher-of-record with salaried employment. Each Fellow receives intensive support and mentoring throughout the three-year teaching commitment and obtains lifelong membership in a national network of Woodrow Wilson Fellows who are intellectual leaders.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

The Teaching Fellowship includes admission to a master's degree program at one of our partner universities and a stipend of \$30,000. Once Fellows are certified teachers at the end of the first year, they obtain salaried employment in high-need schools and mentoring throughout the entire commitment.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? YES

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? NO

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

PROGRAM FLIGIBILITY:

- 1) U.S. citizen or permanent resident.
- 2) Cumulative Undergraduate or Graduate GPA of 3.0 or higher.
- 3) Have completed a major, graduate degree, or extensive coursework in a science, technology, engineering, or math field.
- 4) Commitment to the Teaching Fellowship and its goals.
- 5) Willing to make a 4-year commitment to the program: 1 year for graduate school and 3 years of teaching.

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL

Bachelors degree or higher

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION WOODROW WILSON TEACHING FELLOWSHIP

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

YES

AGE LIMIT N/A

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? NO

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

YES - Science, technology,

engineering, or math

MINIMUM GPA? YES - 3.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Commitment to the Teaching Fellowship and its goals and willingness to make a 4-year commitment to the program (i.e. 1 year for graduate school and 3 years of teaching thereafter).

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Preference to teach students of a high-need background, strong content knowledge, passion for education, and desire to be a lifelong learner.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

APPLICATION

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AUGUST 1, 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATEROUND 1: OCTOBER 17, 2017

ROUND 2: NOVEMBER 30, 2017

ROUND 3: JANUARY 31, 2018

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED NO.

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

2 letters of recommendation must be submitted along with online application

WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION WOODROW WILSON TEACHING FELLOWSHIP

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED N/A

NUMBER AWARDED VARIES BY YEAR

INTERVIEW IN-PERSON

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

INTERVIEW DATES N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED N/A

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

Interview appointments and finalist notifications vary based on which round an applicant applied to. If a candidate meets the requirements, he/she will receive an email with an interview date and time about 2-3 weeks after the deadline date of which he/she applied. Confirmation of acceptance should be expected within another 2 weeks thereafter.

N/A

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. DANIELLE DIFIORE

STREET ADDRESS 5 VAUGHN DRIVE

SUITE 300

CITY / STATE / ZIP PRINCETON, NJ, 08540

GENERAL PHONE 609-452-7007

GENERAL EMAIL WWTEACHINGFELLOWSHIP@WOODROW.ORG

POSITION PROGRAM ASSISTANT FOR ONLINE RECRUITMENT

PHONE 609-647-7366

E-MAIL DIFIORE@WOODROW.ORG

WOODROW WILSON NATIONAL FELLOWSHIP FOUNDATION WOODROW WILSON TEACHING FELLOWSHIP

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES Webinar held every 2 weeks throughout

September - January

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? YES

GENERAL DATESWebinar held every 2 weeks throughout

September - January

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

A calendar of our upcoming events can be found here: http://woodrow.org/teaching-fellowship-recruiting-calendar/

A schedule of our upcoming webinars can be found here: http://woodrow.org/ww-teaching-fellowship-webinar-schedule/

YENCHING ACADEMY FELLOWSHIP

AWARD DETAILS

EMPHASIS

● ACADEMIC ● RESEARCH ● LANGUAGE ● EXPERIENTIAL ● INTERNATIONAL

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AWARD

The Yenching Academy of Peking University offers a Master's degree in China Studies. This specially designed, English-taught program admits approximately 125 students per year from over around the world, and aims to push the study of China beyond the boundaries of traditionally defined Humanities and Social Sciences disciplines. It creates space to incorporate the diverse backgrounds and experiences of program participants into the study of ancient, modern, and contemporary China, effectively acting as an incubator for innovative approaches to past, present, and future Chinese transformations. At the core of the program lies its emphasis on interdisciplinarity and the value it assigns to thinking about China's development from both Chinese and international perspectives.

Fellowships for international Yenching Scholars, which cover airfare, tuition/fees, and a single dorm room on campus, are for twelve months, during the course of which Scholars complete their coursework and may complete the thesis. Financial aid packages are available for those who wish to remain on campus for a second year. Degrees are granted upon the completion of all coursework and satisfactory defense of the thesis, and are awarded in January and July of each year.

Working closely with their academic mentors, Yenching Scholars are granted the flexibility to create their own study paths by choosing courses and a thesis topic from six academic research areas in the Humanities and Social Sciences. Chinese language training is provided for all international students, in accordance with their level of proficiency. Studying at the Academy and participating in its field trips and rich extracurricular activities represent an opportunity not only for intercultural exchange and interdisciplinary learning, but also for personal and professional development.

AWARD STIPEND / BENEFITS

All tuition and fees, single room in dormitory on campus, generous stipend, roundtrip airfare from home base. Research grants are provided for qualified projects.

CAN THE AWARD BE DEFERRED? NO

CAN THE AWARD BE RENEWED? YES

SPECIFIC NOTES / EXCEPTIONS

- Deferrals are only allowed in the case of health or family emergencies.
- Students in good standing are eligible for a funded second year in residence.

YENCHING ACADEMY OF PEKING UNIVERSITY YENCHING ACADEMY FELLOWSHIP

ELIGIBILITY

APPLICANT EDUCATION LEVEL Minimum of a bachelor's degree

OPEN TO APPLICANTS WHO HAVE COMPLETED

AN UNDERGRADUATE DEGREE?

YES

YES

OPEN TO APPLICANTS NOT CURRENTLY

ENROLLED IN COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY?

AGE LIMIT Strong preference under 26

OPEN TO (NON-US) INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS? YES

REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE FINANCIAL NEED? NO

LIMITED TO SPECIFIC FIELDS OF STUDY?

YES - Study must be related to

China

MINIMUM GPA? NO

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

- High level of English proficiency: TOEFL 100 or IELTS 7.0

- Prior knowledge of Chinese is NOT required

CANDIDATE PROFILE

KEY CHARACTERISTICS SOUGHT BY REVIEW COMMITTEE

In addition to an outstanding academic career, as evidenced by transcripts and letters of recommendation, successful applicants will also have been able to show that they have the potential to be leaders in their chosen fields. The admissions committee looks to the personal statement for a well-reasoned and persuasive explanation of how applicants will benefit from being a Yenching Scholar. Interviews with finalists help the committee get a sense of the applicant's academic and personal qualities, and how well they are suited for the program.

AVERAGE GPA OF RECIPIENTS N/A

ΛО	DІ		۸ті		NI
AP	ГL	.10/	~ I I	U	ľ

DATE APPLICATION IS AVAILABLE AUGUST 15, 2017

APPLICATION DUE DATE Noon Beijing time December 11, 2017

CANDIDATES MAY SUBMIT DIRECTLY

TO FOUNDATION

YES

ADVISORS MUST SUBMIT ON BEHALF

OF THE CANDIDATE

NO

INSTITUTIONAL ENDORSEMENT REQUIRED

NO

INSTITUTIONAL COVER LETTER REQUIRED

NO

YENCHING ACADEMY OF PEKING UNIVERSITY YENCHING ACADEMY FELLOWSHIP

SPECIFIC NOTES/ EXCEPTIONS

The Academy works with over 100 universities around the world, some of whom are "Partners" who pre-select and endorse candidates. This endorsement is advantageous to such applicants, but does not ensure success. Non-endorsed candidates are given full consideration.

SELECTION

NUMBER OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED N/A

NUMBER AWARDED 125, of which 20-25 are from Mainland

China

IN-PERSON & PHONE INTERVIEW

INTERVIEW TRAVEL COSTS PAID NO

APPROXIMATE DATE FINALISTS NOTIFIED FIRST WEEK JANUARY

APPROXIMATE DATE SELECTED CANDIDATES

NOTIFIED

MARCH 1, 2017

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME MS. MIRANDA ZUO

STREET ADDRESS YENCHING ACADEMY, PEKING UNIVERSITY

HAIDIAN

JINGYUAN COURTYARD 3 5 YIHEYUAN ROAD

CITY / STATE / ZIP BEIJING, CHINA, 100871

GENERAL PHONE +86-10-6276-6358

GENERAL EMAIL YCA-ADMISSIONS@PKU.EDU.CN

POSITION SENIOR MANAGER OF ADMISSIONS

E-MAIL YCA-MIRANDA@PKU.EDU.CN

INFORMATION SESSIONS

WEBINARS FOR CANDIDATES? YES

GENERAL DATES Available at Youtube: "Yenching Academy Webinar

Series"

WEBINARS FOR ADVISORS? NO

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SESSIONS

- Students from Mainland China MAY NOT apply if they did not study at a university in China. This restriction does not apply to students from Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan.
- Information about the program and application materials may be found at www.yenchingacademy.org.